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To the Shareholders of Pub Charity Limited 
Opinion 

The summary financial statements, which comprise the summary statement of financial position as at 30 September 2021, the 
summary statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses, summary statement of changes in net assets and summary cash 
flow statement for the year ended, and related notes, are derived from the audited financial statements of Pub Charity Limited 
for the year ended 30 September 2021. In our opinion, the accompanying summary financial statements are consistent, in all 
material respects, with the audited financial statements. 

Summary financial statements 

The summary financial statements do not contain all the disclosures required by PBE IPSAS. Reading the summary financial 
statements and the auditor’s report thereon, therefore, is not a substitute for reading the audited financial statements and the 
auditor’s report thereon. 

The Audited Financial Statements and Our Report Thereon 

We expressed an unmodified audit opinion on the audited financial statements in our report dated 25 November 2021. 

Other Information than the Summary Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Directors are responsible for the other information.  The other information comprises the annual report (but does not include 
the summary financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon), which is expected to be made available to us after the date 
of this auditor’s report. 

Our opinion on the summary financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express any 
form of audit opinion or assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the summary financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified 
above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
summary financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate 
the matter to those charged with governance and will request that such matters are addressed. 

Directors’ Responsibility for the Summary Financial Statements 

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of a summary of the audited financial statements of Pub Charity Limited in 
accordance with PBE FRS-43: Summary Financial Statements. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on whether the summary financial statements are consistent, in all material respects, 
with the audited financial statements based on our procedures, which were conducted in accordance with International Standard 
on Auditing (New Zealand) (ISA (NZ)) 810 (Revised), Engagements to Report on Summary Financial Statements. Our firm 
carries out other assignments for Pub Charity Limited in the area of assurance and advisory services. The firm has no other 
interest in Pub Charity Limited. 

  

Report of the Independent Auditor on 
the summary financial statements 
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Chartered Accountants and Business Advisers 
Member of Grant Thornton International Ltd. 

Restricted Use 

This report is made solely to the Shareholders, as a body. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the 
Shareholders, as a body, those matters which we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the 
Shareholders, as a body, for our audit work, for this report or for the opinion we have formed. 

Grant Thornton New Zealand Audit Limited 

 

 

 

B Smith 

Partner 

Wellington 

10 December 2021 
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These financial statements should be read in conjunction  
with the notes to the financial statements.

Summary Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses
For the year ended 30 September 2021 2021  

$000
2020  
$000

DISTRIBUTABLE REVENUE FROM EXCHANGE 
TRANSACTIONS

Revenue from gaming machines 89,447 73,422
Gain on sale of property, plant and 
equipment

441 215

Interest revenue 31 46
Total distributable revenue from exchange 
transactions

89,920 73,683

DISTRIBUTIONS

Grants distributed to the community 37,872 24,198
Returned Grants (1,366) (1,797)
Total funds distributed 36,506 22,401
Operating surplus after distributions 53,414 51,282

OTHER REVENUE FROM EXCHANGE TRANS-
ACTIONS

Other revenue transactions - -
Total other revenue from exchange 
transactions

- -

EXPENSES

Administration expenses 3,771 3,741
Gaming operating expenses 6,119 6,191
Gaming machine duty 20,573 16,887
Depreciation and amortisation 8,304 8,192
Site rental 14,211 11,653
Impairment loss of property, plant and 
equipment

260 73

Total expenses 53,239 46,736
Total surplus/(deficit) for the year 174 4,546

Summary Statement of Changes in Net Assets
For the year ended 30 September 2021 Total  

equity
$000

OPENING BALANCE 1 OCTOBER 2020 25,520
Surplus/(deficit) for the year 174
Closing equity 30 September 2021 25,694

OPENING BALANCE 1 OCTOBER 2019 20,974
Surplus/(deficit) for the year 4,546
Closing equity 30 September 2020 25,520

Summary Statement of Financial Position	
As at 30 September 2021 2021  

$000
2020  
$000

Current assets 15,661 15,416
Non-current assets 20,492 20,381
Total assets 36,153 35,797
Total liabilities 10,458 10,278
Net assets 25,694 25,520
Equity 25,694 25,520

Signed for and on behalf of the Board of Directors who authorised 
these financial statements for issue on 10 December 2021: 

Director: Rod Lingard       Director: Simon Norrie

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 30 September 2021 2021  

$000
2020  
$000

Net cash flows from operating activities 10,387 17,115
Net cash flows from investing activities (9,780) (8,883)
Net cash flows from financing activities - -
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash 
equivalents

607 8,230

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 October 13,320 5,089
Cash and cash equivalents at 30 September 13,927 13,320

SUMMARY 
FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS
For Pub Charity Limited 
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These financial statements should be read in conjunction  
with the notes to the financial statements.

1.	� The reporting entity is Pub Charity Limited  
(the “Company”). The Company is domiciled  
in New Zealand and was incorporated in  
New Zealand on 14 September 2012 under  
the Companies Act 1993.

2.	� The financials have been prepared in accordance 
with Generally Accepted Accounting Practice in 
New Zealand (“NZ GAAP”). They comply with 
Public Benefit Entity International Public Sector 
Accounting Standards (“PBE IPSAS”) and other 
applicable financial reporting standards as 
appropriate that have been authorised for use by 
the External Reporting Board for Not-For-Profit 
entities. For the purposes of complying with NZ 
GAAP, the Company is a public benefit not-for-
profit entity and is applying Tier 1 Not-For-Profit 
PBE IPSAS as it has expenditure of more than  
$30 million.

3.	� The summary financial statements have been 
extracted from the full financial statements. 
The financial statements of Pub Charity Limited 
include a Statement of Comprehensive Revenue 
and Expenses, Statement of Financial Position, 
Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow 
Statement. The summary financial statements do 
not include all the disclosures contained in the 
full financial statements and cannot be expected 
to provide as complete an understanding as 
provided by the full financial statements.

4.	� A copy of the financial statements may be 
obtained on request from Pub Charity Limited’s 
office (04 385 6100), P.O. Box 27009, Wellington.

5.	� Due to the economic impact of COVID-19 
lockdown measures on gaming machine revenue, 
Cabinet enacted Regulation 11A. The new 
Regulation suspended R10 & 11 of the Gambling 
(Class 4 Net Proceeds) Regulations 2004, for the 
2020 and 2021 financial years. This relief allowed 
for corporate societies to establish and return 
funds to a maximum amount equivalent to a ratio 
of 1.5 times current liabilities (the Working Capital 
Ratio Reserve or WCRR) to ensure future liquidity 
and solvency tests could be met. The WCRR is 
measured quarterly and at 30 September 2021, 
PCL’s WCRR was 1.50.

6.	� There were no capital commitments and  
no contingent assets or liabilities at the  
reporting date.

7.	� The annual full financial statements of Pub Charity 
Limited have been audited by Grant Thornton 
New Zealand Audit Limited who have issued an 
unqualified audit opinion.

8.	� The Directors authorised the publication  
of these summary financial statements on  
10 December 2021.

9.	� There are no events subsequent to reporting 
date that require disclosure in the full financial 
statements.

NOTES TO THE  
SUMMARY FINANCIAL  
STATEMENTS
For the year ended  
30 September 2021 
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$37,871,562.30
2,786
$1,000,000.00 The Starship Foundation

$617,200.00 The Order of St John South Island Region Trust Board

$500,000.00 New Zealand Food Network Trust

$400,000.00 Wellington Zoo Trust

$392,848.70 Arohanui Hospice Service Trust

$350,000.00 Life Education Trust NZ

$350,000.00 Allergy New Zealand Incorporated

$350,000.00 Fraser Park Community Trust

$350,000.00 The Royal New Zealand Ballet

$300,000.00 Outward Bound Trust of New Zealand

TOTAL 
GRANTS

TOTAL 
NUMBER  
OF GRANTS

10 LARGEST 
GRANTS

GRANT 
DISTRIBUTION

$37,871,562.30
$13,105,265.44 
COMMUNITY
35%

$3,727,678.90  
EDUCATION 
10%

$8,305,731.50 
EMERGENCY  
AND HEALTH 
22%

$12,732,886.45 
CHARITABLE 
SPORTING 
ACTIVITY 
34%

TOTAL 
GRANTS
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Far North District $2,075,688.17 

Whanga-rei District $2,448,381.76 

Kaipara District $109,656.47 

Rodney $872,246.22 

Albany $841,347.84 

North Shore $472,422.11 

Waitemata, Gulf $841,393.03 

Albert, Eden, Puketapapa $607,017.19 

Howick $515,723.68 

Manukau City $1,553,257.25 

Papakura $494,155.51 

Thames-Coromandel District $681,690.46 

Waikato District $90,300.62 

Matamata-Piako District $267,301.07 

Waipa District $365,695.47 

Otorohanga District $42,910.36 

South Waikato District $478,336.15 

Waitomo District $40,000.00 

Taupo District $241,151.88 

Tauranga District $792,728.78 

Rotorua District $1,269,273.80 

Whakata-ne District $304,720.84 

Hastings District $29,054.18 

Napier City $2,680,472.59 

New Plymouth District $144,143.08 

Stratford District $14,409.00 

South Taranaki District $389,591.65 

Ruapehu District $280,042.70 

Rangitikei District $659,213.79 

Manawatu District $170,931.13 

Palmerston North City $1,769,722.94 

Tararua District $196,694.70 

Ka-piti Coast District $589,255.05 

Upper Hutt City $169,201.92 

Lower Hutt City $786,370.68 

Wellington City $532,013.35 

Tasman District $748,480.41 

Nelson City $1,101,697.06 

Marlborough District $1,326,718.38 

Buller District $319,656.32 

Grey District $200,368.37 

Westland District $45,396.00 

Waimakariri District $154,693.83 

Christchurch City $3,776,411.32 

Selwyn District $580,034.87 

Timaru District $1,572,744.47 

Central Otago District $501,781.51 

Southland District $105,124.59 

National $3,621,939.75 

GRANTS BY REGION,  
OCTOBER 2020–SEPTEMBER 2021

NORTHLAND 
$4,633,726.4

BAY OF PLENTY
$2,366,723.42AUCKLAND

$6,197,562.83

WAIKATO
$2,207,386.01

MANAWATU/WHANGANUI
$3,076,605.26

HAWKE‘S BAY
$2,709,526.77

WELLINGTON
$2,076,841

MARLBOROUGH
$1,326,718.38

CANTERBURY
$6,083,884.49

SOUTHLAND
$105,124.59

OTAGO
$501,781.51

WEST COAST
$565,420.69

TASMAN
$748,480.41

TARANAKI
$548,143.73

NELSON
$1,101,697.06

GISBORNE
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Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

0800 Hungry Ministries Trust $17,244.00 
1 RNZIR $10,000.00 
Abbeyfield Palmerston North Incorporated $6,277.14 
Achilles Track Club New Zealand Incorporated $3,500.00 
Active Arts Taupo Incorporated $10,374.62 
Addington Net Incorporated $4,300.00 
Addington School $4,092.00 
Affinity Gymnastics Academy Incorporated $12,821.32 
AFL New Zealand Incorporated $7,098.00 
Afl New Zealand Incorporated $14,758.20 
Age Concern (Tauranga) Incorporated $20,000.00 
Age Concern Auckland Incorporated $22,425.00 
Age Concern Napier Incorporated $16,308.00 
Age Concern Napier Incorporated $11,998.00 
Age Concern Nelson Tasman Incorporated $10,000.00 
Age Concern New Zealand Incorporated $175,000.00 
Age Concern Rodney Incorporated $2,569.00 
Age Concern Rodney Incorporated $1,826.00 
Age Concern Rotorua District Incorporated $10,400.00 
Aims Games Trust $20,000.00 
Akarana Marine Sports Charitable Trust $27,850.00 
Akaroa Bowling Club Incorporated $12,520.00 
Akaroa Community Arts Council $15,759.50 
Akaroa District Promotions Incorporated $2,310.00 
Akaroa Heritage Festival Society Incorporated $15,000.00 
Akaroa Heritage Festival Society Incorporated $4,500.00 
Akimbo Limited $4,648.70 
Albany Singers Incorporated $4,500.00 
Albion Cricket Club Tauranga Incorporated $10,000.00 
Alex Moore Park Sport and Community Incorporated $90,000.00 
Alex Moore Park Sport and Community Incorporated $7,500.00 
Alex Moore Park Sport and Community Incorporated $40,000.00 
Alexandra Blossom Festival Committee Incorporated $6,980.00 
Alexandra Bowling Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Alexandra Community House Trust $5,000.00 
Alexandra Hockey Club $5,810.00 
Alexandra Ice Skating Club Incorporated $2,255.00 
Alexandra Petanque Club Incorporated $1,500.00 
Allegro Ice Dance Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Allergy New Zealand Incorporated $350,000.00 
Allstars Marching Teams $2,000.00 
Alpine Sports Club Incorporated $16,150.63 
Alzheimer's Society South Canterbury Incorporated $5,000.00 
Alzheimers New Zealand Incorporated $300,000.00 
Alzheimers Society Manawatu Incorporated $6,260.65 
Alzheimers Society Nelson Tasman Incorporated $2,450.00 
Alzheimers Society Northland Incorporated $10,326.00 
Alzheimers Society Taupo Incorporated $1,036.88 
Amitabha Hospice Service Trust $10,032.00 
Anahata Yoga Health and Education Trust $5,000.00 
Anxiety New Zealand Trust $5,000.00 
Aoraki Secondary Schools Sport Incorporated $11,000.00 
Aotea Sports Club Incorporated $2,612.00 
Aphasia New Zealand (AphasiaNZ) Charitable Trust $15,000.00 
Aquinas College $3,673.91 
Aquinas College $5,535.29 
Arawa Canoe Club Incorporated $5,300.00 
Argent Masters Marching Team $2,000.00 
Argos Gymnastic Club Incorporated $8,300.00 
Armistice In Cambridge Incorporated $5,062.30 
Arohanui Hospice Service Trust $392,848.70 
Art Deco Trust Incorporated $13,500.00 
Art Deco Trust Incorporated $38,469.00 
Art For Life Trust $5,000.00 
Art Hawke's Bay Incorporated $2,990.00 
Arthritis New Zealand (Kaiponapona Aotearoa) $100,000.00 
Arts Inc. Heretaunga Incorporated $20,000.00 
Arts Inc. Heretaunga Incorporated $10,000.00 
Arts Te Aroha Community Choir Inc $2,440.30 
Ashgrove Badminton Club Incorporated $3,055.00 
Ashhurst Bowling Club Incorporated $4,542.00 
Ashhurst Pohangina Rugby Football Club (Incorporated) $6,000.00 
Ashhurst School Board of Trustees $11,100.50 
Ashton Marching (Seniors) $8,074.00 
Asthma & Respiratory Hawke's Bay Services Trust $19,344.00 
Asthma New Zealand Incorporated $30,000.00 
Atawhai Playcentre $4,000.00 
Athletic College Old Boys Cricket Club Incorporated $2,461.50 
Athletics New Zealand (Incorporated) $30,000.00 
Athletics New Zealand (Incorporated) $30,000.00 
Athletics Richmond $4,500.00 
Attainable Trust $13,500.00 
Auckland Agricultural Pastoral and Industrial Shows Board $10,000.00 
Auckland and District Pipe Band Incorporated $6,756.00 
Auckland Basketball Services Limited $30,000.00 
Auckland Begonia Circle $1,729.49 
Auckland Cambodian Youth and Recreation Trust $5,953.00 
Auckland Chamber Orchestra Trust Board Incorporated $25,000.00 
Auckland City Triathlon Club Incorporated $9,395.50 
Auckland Deaf Society Incorporated $3,173.91 
Auckland District Kidney Society Incorporated $50,000.00 
Auckland Golf Incorporated $6,956.52 
Auckland Hockey Association Incorporated $40,000.00 
Auckland Ice Figure Skating Club Incorporated $8,000.00 
Auckland Ice Hockey Association Incorporated $20,000.00 
Auckland Indian Sports Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Auckland Indian Sports Club Incorporated $8,600.00 
Auckland Indian Sports Club Incorporated $2,520.00 
Auckland Manukau Dressage Group Incorportated $3,615.19 

Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

Auckland Manukau Dressage Group Incorporated $11,128.00 
Auckland Maternity Services Consumer Council Incorporated $3,167.00 
Auckland Observatory and Planetarium Trust $6,000.00 
Auckland Paraplegic And Physically Disabled Association 

Incorporated
$486.61 

Auckland Paraplegic And Physically Disabled Association 
Incorporated

$2,150.00 

Auckland Philharmonia Trust $53,000.00 
Auckland Regional Migrant Services Charitable Trust $8,000.00 
Auckland Rescue Helicopter Trust $9,890.00 
Auckland Rose Society Incorporated $4,446.23 
Auckland Sexual Abuse Help Foundation Charitable Trust $10,000.00 
Auckland Shooting Club Incorporated $14,000.00 
Auckland Southern Volleyball Association Incorporated $3,000.00 
Auckland United Football Club Incorporated $8,023.50 
Auckland University Cricket Club Incorporated $25,000.00 
Auckland University Cricket Club Incorporated $11,000.00 
Auckland University Hockey Club Incorporated $3,300.00 
Auckland University Rugby Football Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Auckland Vintage Speedway Club Incorporated $6,095.00 
Auckland Wheelbreakers Incorporated $8,367.47 
Auckland Wheelchair Rugby Association Incorporated $7,212.25 
Auckland Youth Choir Incorporated $3,200.00 
Auckland Youth Symphonic Band (Incorporated) $2,313.00 
Autism New Zealand Incorporated $100,000.00 
Avalon Public Hall Society Incorporated $10,000.00 
Avalon Tennis Club Incorporated $3,348.43 
Avon Hockey Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Awanui Rugby Football Club Incorporated $4,647.83 
Awanui Sports Complex Incorporated $8,000.00 
Awanui-Waipapakauri Pony Club Incorporated $1,500.00 
Awatere Early Learning Centre Incorporated $10,000.00 
B.O.P. Indian Sports Club Incorporated $4,885.00 
Baby Loss NZ $3,321.00 
Babylon Charitable Trust $5,000.00 
Babylon Community Development Charitable Trust $4,605.00 
Bach Musica NZ Incorporated $5,900.00 
Backline Charitable Trust $4,000.00 
Badminton Canterbury Incorporated $7,080.00 
Badminton New Zealand Incorporated $5,000.00 
Badminton North Harbour Incorporated $10,000.00 
Badminton North Harbour Incorporated $5,449.00 
Bamford School $10,000.00 
Bandolier Marching Club $3,000.00 
Bangor Branch Of The Christchurch Pony Club Incorporated $2,486.59 
Bangor Branch of the Christchurch Pony Club Incorporated $3,769.00 
Banks Peninsula Trotting Club Incorporated $7,500.00 
Barnardos New Zealand Incorporated $70,000.00 
Basketball Development Nelson Trust $10,000.00 
Basketball Hawkes Bay Incorporated $25,000.00 
Basketball Hawkes Bay Incorporated $25,000.00 
Basketball Hawkes Bay Incorporated $81,003.75 
Basketball New Zealand Incorporated $20,000.00 
Battered Women's Trust (Christchurch) $3,685.00 
Bay City Rollers Incorporated $2,000.00 
Bay City Rollers Incorporated $2,000.00 
Bay Independent Hockey Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Bay of Islands Amateur Swimming Club Incorporated $20,000.00 
Bay Of Islands Amateur Swimming Club Incorporated $26,145.00 
Bay Of Islands Amateur Swimming Club Incorporated $16,715.00 
Bay of Islands Budgeting Service Trust $8,175.25 
Bay of Islands College Board of Trustees $4,000.00 
Bay of Islands College Board of Trustees $3,800.00 
Bay of Islands College Board of Trustees $6,772.50 
Bay of Islands Darts Assn $8,616.00 
Bay of Islands Golf Club Kerikeri Incorporated $10,869.00 
Bay Of Islands Indoor Bowling Association $360.00 
Bay of Islands International Academy $9,380.00 
Bay of Islands Music Festivals Trust $31,533.39 
Bay of Islands Swordfish Club Incorporated $3,011.00 
Bay Of Islands Yacht Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Bay of Plenty Badminton Association Incorporated $7,100.00 
Bay of Plenty Croquet Association Incorporated $1,463.03 
Bay of Plenty District Rugby League Incorporated $13,373.56 
Bay of Plenty Dragon Boat Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Bay of Plenty Hockey Association Incorporated $6,780.00 
Bay of Plenty Multiple Sclerosis Society Incorporated $7,759.71 
Bay of Plenty Rugby Union Incorporated $5,000.00 
Bay of Plenty Symphonia Incorporated $1,623.65 
Bayside Westhaven Little League Baseball Incorporated $5,000.00 
Beachlands-Maraetai Pony Club Incorporated $5,540.00 
Belfast Bowling Club Incorporated $4,199.28 
Belfast Bowling Club Incorporated $17,391.31 
Belfast Community Network Inc $5,070.00 
Belfast Community Network Inc $6,767.00 
Belfast Sports and Community Centre Incorporated $8,657.00 
Belmont Branch of the Hutt Valley Pony Club Incorporated $4,900.00 
Belmont Branch of the Hutt Valley Pony Club Incorporated $5,500.00 
Beneficiaries Advocacy and Information Service Incorporated $7,000.00 
Beneficiaries Advocacy and Information Service Incorporated $14,760.00 
Bethlehem Indoor Bowling Club $1,778.60 
Bhartiya Samaj Charitable Trust $4,215.00 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Christchurch $1,977.95 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Eastern Bay of Plenty $1,681.00 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Hawkes Bay $1,415.00 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Nelson-Tasman $10,000.00 
Big Brothers Big Sisters Of New Zealand $6,000.00 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Rotorua $1,700.00 
Bike Northland Incorporated $3,904.35 

Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

Bike Taupo Advocacy Group Incorporated $5,000.00 
Birthright (Hb) Child and Family Care Trust $5,000.00 
Birthright Canterbury Trust $8,000.00 
Birthright Hutt Valley Trust $8,000.00 
Blaketown Bowling Club Incorporated $5,250.00 
Blaketown Bowling Club Incorporated $7,613.00 
Bledisloe School $16,901.00 
Blenheim Bowling Club Incorporated $36,670.61 
Blenheim Choral Society Incorporated $2,500.00 
Blind Sport New Zealand Incorporated $20,000.00 
BMX New Zealand Incorporated $11,305.00 
BMX New Zealand Incorporated $10,000.00 
Boccia New Zealand Incorporated $7,000.00 
Books Before Boxing NZ Limited $13,355.35 
Boulcott School $6,000.00 
Bowel Cancer New Zealand Incorporated $13,875.00 
Bowel Cancer New Zealand Incorporated $5,850.00 
Bowls Buller Incorporated $2,512.00 
Bowls Hornby Incorporated $2,200.00 
Bowls Hornby Incorporated $4,250.00 
Bowls Kapiti Coast Incorporated $5,608.30 
Bowls Marlborough Centre Incorporated $10,000.00 
Bowls Nelson Incorporated $7,466.00 
Bowls Northland Incorporated $2,000.00 
Bowls Northland Incorporated $5,000.00 
Bowls Northland Incorporated $800.00 
Bowls Omarunui Incorporated $1,904.00 
Bowls Omarunui Incorporated $1,912.91 
Bowls Palmerston North Incorporated $10,882.47 
Bowls Wellington Incorporated $3,130.00 
Boyle Village Conservation Group $2,346.00 
Boyle Village Conservation Group $2,519.19 
Brain Injury Association (Hawke's Bay) Incorporated $24,360.00 
Brain Injury Association (Hawke's Bay) Incorporated $7,956.00 
Brain Injury Association (Hawke's Bay) Incorporated $4,860.00 
Brain Injury Association Central Districts Incorporated $17,757.00 
Brain Injury Children Trust $9,786.35 
Brain Injury NZ Incorporated $6,434.78 
Brainwave Trust Aotearoa $25,000.00 
Brake (New Zealand) $4,970.00 
Brass Band Association of New Zealand Incorporated $9,652.00 
Bream Bay College $8,400.00 
Bream Bay Swimming Club Incorporated $4,600.00 
Bream Bay Swimming Club Incorporated $8,000.00 
Bream Bay Swimming Club Incorporated $1,140.00 
Bream Bay United AFC Incorporated $4,267.25 
Bream Bay United AFC Incorporated $3,988.99 
Bream Bay United AFC Incorporated $2,549.81 
Bream Head Conservation Trust $12,750.00 
Bream Head Conservation Trust $15,131.76 
Breast Cancer Cure $10,195.00 
Breast Cancer Cure $5,416.00 
Breast Cancer Cure $3,553.00 
Breast Cancer Support Service Tauranga Trust $30,815.64 
Bridge Street Early Learning Centre Incorporated $9,188.00 
Browns Bay Bowling Club Incorporated $1,360.00 
Browns Bay Bowling Club Incorporated $39,375.00 
Buckingham Guards Marching Team $11,000.00 
Bucklands and Eastern Beaches Tennis Club Incorporated $4,000.00 
Bucklands Beach Association Football Club Incorporated $7,000.00 
Bucklands Beach Association Football Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Bucklands Beach Intermediate School $2,856.00 
Bug 4/2 Incorporated $5,000.00 
Buller Basketball Association Incorporated $2,600.00 
Buller Cricket Association Incorporated $3,000.00 
Buller Cricket Association Incorporated $3,000.00 
Buller District Libraries $2,500.00 
Buller Gorge Marathon Trust Board $12,244.44 
Buller High School $1,815.00 
Buller Rugby Union Incorporated $15,000.00 
Buller Volleyball Association Incorporated $8,838.00 
Bulls and District Community Trust $3,375.00 
Bulls and Districts Historical Society Incorporated $4,029.00 
Bulls School $2,487.40 
Bulls Toy Library Incorporated $4,700.00 
Bunnythorpe Rugby Football Club Incorporated $1,147.83 
Burlington Marching Team $14,946.13 
Burmese Cat Club of New Zealand Incorporated $1,610.31 
Burnside Bowling Club Incorporated $18,000.00 
Burnside Canoe Polo Incorporated $5,000.00 
Burnside Canoe Polo Incorporated $3,000.00 
Burnside Rowing Incorporated $17,039.55 
Burwood Academy Trust $10,000.00 
Burwood Park Tennis Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Bush Sports Club Incorporated $4,520.00 
Cambridge Badminton Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Cambridge Community House Trust $4,564.50 
Cambridge Health And Community Trust $2,095.65 
Cambridge Health and Community Trust $7,500.00 
Cambridge Hockey Club Incorporated $3,313.50 
Cambridge Soccer Club Incorporated $6,000.00 
Cambridge Soccer Club Incorporated $8,827.15 
Cambridge Yacht and Motor Boat Club Incorporated $3,676.00 
Cambridge Young Mariners $5,307.96 
Camp Bentzon (Kawau Island) Trust $13,330.00 
Camp KIlsby $4,500.00 
Camp Quality - Wellington Central $7,000.00 
Camp Quality New Zealand $11,700.00 
Cancer Society of New Zealand Hawke's Bay Centre 

Incorporated
$7,260.00 

GRANTS  
OCTOBER 2020 –  
SEPTEMBER 2021
For Pub Charity Limited 
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Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

Cancer Society of New Zealand Marlborough Centre 
Incorporated

$7,246.00 

Cancer Society of New Zealand Taranaki Centre Incorporated $8,824.27 
Cansail Charitable Trust $9,487.50 
Canteen Aotearoa Incorporated $50,000.00 
Canterbury A.T.V. As $6,307.86 
Canterbury A.T.V. Association Incorporated $2,000.00 
Canterbury Agricultural & Pastoral Association $15,000.00 
Canterbury Area Pony Club Inc $1,640.00 
Canterbury Asthma Society Incorporated $15,000.00 
Canterbury Axemen's Association Incorporated $6,037.50 
Canterbury Baseball Incorporated $5,000.00 
Canterbury Basketball Association Incorporated $5,000.00 
Canterbury Basketball Association Incorporated $15,000.00 
Canterbury Boxing Association Incorporated $5,869.00 
Canterbury Brain Collective Limited $9,957.00 
Canterbury Brain Collective Limited $50,000.00 
Canterbury Canine Agility Training Society Incorporated $6,032.90 
Canterbury Community Sailing Trust $6,000.00 
Canterbury Cricket Trust $100,000.00 
Canterbury Floorball Incorporated $9,080.11 
Canterbury Gliding Club Incorporated $830.00 
Canterbury Hockey Association Incorporated $10,000.00 
Canterbury Hockey Association Incorporated $6,638.00 
Canterbury Kennel Association Incorporated $6,000.00 
Canterbury Mathematical Association Incorporated $10,000.00 
Canterbury Motorcycle Speedway Club Incorporated $4,995.00 
Canterbury Neighbourhood Support Incorporated $10,000.00 
Canterbury Parents of Deaf Children Incorporated $1,840.00 
Canterbury Parents of Deaf Children Incorporated $1,500.00 
Canterbury Potters Association Incorporated $11,552.00 
Canterbury R-Class Squadron $3,312.00 
Canterbury Regional Basketball Foundation $6,612.18 
Canterbury Regional Basketball Foundation $7,146.00 
Canterbury Regional Basketball Foundation $7,220.00 
Canterbury Repertory Theatre Society Incorporated $1,087.00 
Canterbury Rowing Association Incorporated $9,675.00 
Canterbury Rowing Club Incorporated $6,220.41 
Canterbury Rugby League Incorporated $7,356.00 
Canterbury Society of Arts Charitable Trust $5,000.00 
Canterbury Softball Association Incorporated $10,000.00 
Canterbury Softball Association Incorporated $9,500.00 
Canterbury Tennis Seniors Association Incorporated $1,260.87 
Canterbury Time Trial Association Incorporated $1,900.00 
Canterbury Track Cycling Incorporated $3,500.00 
Canterbury Track Cycling Incorporated $20,000.00 
Canterbury Track Cycling Incorporated $10,000.00 
Canterbury Volleyball Association (Cva) Incorporated $11,892.00 
Canterbury Volleyball Association (Cva) Incorporated $5,303.47 
Canterbury Volleyball Association (Cva) Incorporated $7,933.00 
Canterbury Yachting Association Incorporated $4,200.00 
Canterbury Yachting Association Incorporated $5,850.00 
Canvastown School Board of Trustees $11,338.00 
Capital Blues Incorporated $5,450.00 
Capital Bmx Club Incorporated $9,916.00 
Capital City Billiards & Snooker Association Incorporated $1,322.50 
Capital Football Incorporated $15,000.00 
Capital Zone Basketball Trust $7,149.56 
Caps Northland Incorporated $2,730.00 
Care Marlborough Incorporated $2,683.48 
Carers New Zealand $17,000.00 
Carers New Zealand $19,580.00 
Carncot Private School Trust $20,000.00 
Caroline Bay Association Incorporated $15,000.00 
Cashmere High School $44,160.00 
Cashmere Netball Club Incorporated $1,156.00 
Cashmere Technical Football Club Incorporated $55,950.00 
Cat Rescue Christchurch Charitable Trust $4,565.00 
CCS Disability Action (Wellington Branch) Incorporated $2,000.00 
CCS Disability Action (Wellington Branch) Incorporated $2,200.00 
CCS Disability Action Bay Of Plenty Incorporated $10,000.00 
CCS Disability Action Manawatu / Horowhenua Incorporated $12,000.00 
CCS Disability Action Nelson Marlborough Incorporated $4,400.00 
CCS Disability Action Northland Incorporated $9,150.00 
CCS Disability Action Northland Incorporated $3,699.00 
CCS Disability Action South and Central Taranaki 

Incorporated
$6,000.00 

CCS Disability Action South and Central Taranaki 
Incorporated

$6,000.00 

CCS Disability Action South Canterbury Incorporated $5,000.00 
CCS Disability Action South Canterbury Incorporated $10,000.00 
Celtic Cricket Club (Timaru) Incorporated $12,777.00 
Celtic Netball Club $3,027.38 
Central & Southern Hawkes Bay Show Jumping Group $1,344.71 
Central and Southern Kids Educational Trust $2,730.00 
Central Auckland Parents Centre Incorporated $3,500.00 
Central Brown Associated Football Club Incorporated $9,959.00 
Central Cricket Club Incorporated $2,667.00 
Central Cricket Club Incorporated $5,383.55 
Central Districts Cricket Association Incorporated $22,764.00 
Central Netball Club Incorporated $1,953.00 
Central North Island Kindergarten Trust $15,000.00 
Central North Island Kindergarten Trust - Paraone $3,810.00 
Central Northland Science and Technology Fair Society 

Incorporated
$2,056.19 

Central Otago Agricultural and Pastoral Association $10,000.00 
Central Otago Agricultural and Pastoral Association $12,415.00 
Central Otago District Arts Trust Board $6,000.00 
Central Otago Friendship Network $1,962.02 
Central Otago Hockey Association Incorporated $13,124.83 
Central Otago Indoor Bowls Association Incorporated $1,875.00 
Central Otago Indoor Bowls Association Incorporated $2,300.00 
Central Otago Living Options Charitable Trust $18,495.05 
Central Otago Motor Cycle Club Incorporated $8,293.96 
Central Otago Trotting Club Incorporated $3,492.57 
Central Otago Whitewater Incorporated $6,000.00 
Central Otago Whitewater Incorporated $8,000.00 
Central Pride Sports Incorporated $7,000.00 
Central Rugby and Sports Club Incorporated $2,409.00 
Central Sapphires Leisure Marching Team $3,432.50 
Central Squash Association Incorporated $1,070.00 
Central Vikings Softball Association Incorporated $7,750.00 
Central Vikings Softball Association Incorporated $5,400.00 
Centre for New Zealand Music Trust $2,089.37 
Centre For New Zealand Music Trust $2,173.00 
Chained Dog Rehabilitation & Rehoming NZ $27,243.48 
Chamber Music New Zealand Trust Board $10,000.00 
Changepoint Education Trust $2,353.00 
Checkers Basketball Club Incorporated $4,336.00 
Children 1St Charitable Trust $9,000.00 
Children's Autism Foundation $20,000.00 
Childrens Bible Ministries Incorporated $2,400.00 
Choirs Aotearoa New Zealand Trust $9,000.00 

Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

Choirs Aotearoa New Zealand Trust $5,000.00 
Cholmondeley Children's Centre Incorporated $5,000.00 
Christ Church Taita Cottage Museum Trust $25,000.00 
Christchurch Ballet Society Incorporated $5,831.01 
Christchurch Botanic Gardens Charitable Trust $10,000.00 
Christchurch City Choir Incorporated $4,060.00 
Christchurch City Choir Incorporated $8,120.00 
Christchurch Civic Music Council Incorporated $6,600.00 
Christchurch Community Accounting $4,055.66 
Christchurch East School $1,000.00 
Christchurch Football Club Incorporated $8,000.00 
Christchurch Girl's High School Hockey Club Incorporated $3,670.00 
Christchurch Girl's High School Hockey Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Christchurch Girls High School Netball Club Incorporated $2,928.00 
Christchurch High School Old Boys/Burnside Hockey Club 

Incorporated
$5,086.96 

Christchurch Kidney Society Incorporated $12,372.36 
Christchurch Metropolitan Cricket Association Incorporated $5,000.00 
Christchurch Netball Centre Incorporated $5,000.00 
Christchurch Offroad Motorcycle Club Incorporated $12,654.00 
Christchurch Operatic Incorporated $20,000.00 
Christchurch Quilters Incorporated $1,050.00 
Christchurch School of Music Incorporated $2,385.00 
Christchurch Schools' Music Festival Association 

Incorporated
$18,770.00 

Christchurch Special Needs Library For Educational And 
Therapeutic Resources Incorporated

$5,700.00 

Christchurch Symphony Trust $20,000.00 
Christchurch Tap Dancing Teachers Association $2,030.00 
Christchurch Transitional Architecture Trust $3,750.00 
Christchurch Vegan Society Incorporated $1,960.00 
Christian Budgeting New Zealand Incorporated $12,500.00 
Circability Trust $6,923.00 
Citizens Advice Bureau Napier Incorporated $8,000.00 
Citizens Advice Bureau New Plymouth Incorporated $5,865.00 
Citizens Advice Bureau Thames Incorporated $3,300.00 
Citizens Advice Bureau Whakatane Incorporated $2,345.00 
Citizens Advice Bureau Whakatane Incorporated $7,168.80 
City Cricket Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
City Mission Palmerston North $1,525.00 
City of Christchurch International Marathon Trust Board $10,000.00 
Clearview Primary School $2,900.00 
Clevedon Pony Club Branch of the Manukau District Pony 

Club Incorporated
$5,000.00 

Clifton Terrace School - Decile 9 $8,000.00 
Club Garin $5,882.60 
Clyde Historical Museums Incorporated $2,889.00 
Clyde Primary Hockey $1,000.00 
Coast Youth Community Trust Incorporated $5,000.00 
Coast Youth Community Trust Incorporated $2,640.00 
Coast Youth Community Trust Incorporated $4,000.00 
Coastal Rugby Football Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
Coasters Musical Theatre Incorporated $3,000.00 
Coastguard Houhora Incorporated $55,900.00 
Coastguard Kaipara Incorporated $63,400.00 
Coastguard Lake Brunner Incorporated $25,000.00 
Coastguard Maraetai Incorporated $2,000.00 
Cobden Bowling Club Incorporated $2,800.00 
Cockle Bay Tennis Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Coec Limited $8,367.87 
Coec Limited $11,960.00 
Coeliac New Zealand Incorporated $20,000.00 
College Old Boys Rugby Football Club Incorporated $9,052.27 
Collingwood Playcentre $9,213.34 
Communicare-Civilian Maimed Association (Auckland) 

Incorporated
$4,000.00 

Community Education Trust Auckland $15,075.00 
Community Patrol Riccarton Incorporated $1,197.00 
community watch kaiapoi incorporated $9,085.00 
Community Wellbeing North Canterbury Trust $10,000.00 
Complex Chronic Illness Support Incorporated $12,000.00 
Complex Chronic Illness Support Incorporated $12,480.00 
Cooks Beach Indoor Bowls Club Incorporated $1,332.00 
COPSSA - Central Otago Primary School Sports Association $3,000.00 
Cornwall Districts Cricket And Sports Association 

Incorporated 
$7,000.00 

Coromandel Peninsula Coastal Walkways Society 
Incorporated

$3,080.00 

Counselling Centre (Marton) Incorporated $3,450.00 
Counselling Services Centre $12,226.31 
Counselling Services Centre $10,344.00 
Counties Manukau Badminton Assn Incorporated $6,675.50 
Counties Manukau Cricket Association Incorporated $10,000.00 
Counties Manukau Croquet Association Incorporated $1,000.00 
Counties Manukau Croquet Association Incorporated $970.00 
Counties Manukau Zone of NZRL Incorporated $8,000.00 
Courtenay Agricultural and Pastoral Association $3,684.00 
Craighead Diocesan School $20,000.00 
Craighead Diocesan School $14,118.72 
Craigieburn Valley Ski Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
Create the Bay Incorporated $3,393.00 
Creative Arts Napier Incorporated $1,800.00 
Creative Kids Trust Board $5,000.00 
Creative Mercury Bay Trust $2,670.00 
Crockfords Bridge Club Incorporated $2,000.00 
Cromwell Community Santaland $1,786.00 
Cromwell Film Society Incorporated $3,199.00 
Cromwell Golf Club Incorporated $30,000.00 
Cromwell Primary School $7,618.72 
Cromwell Riding Club $9,240.05 
Cromwell Rowing Club Incorporated $18,000.00 
Cromwell Rugby Football Club Incorporated $11,613.85 
Cromwell Youth Trust $10,000.00 
Croquet Mount Maunganui Incorporated $5,000.00 
Croquet Waikato-King Country Incorporated $1,473.00 
Crossroads Youth With a Future $2,608.70 
CSC Netball Club $4,723.05 
Cultivate Christchurch Limited $5,000.00 
Cycling New Zealand Canterbury Incorporated $3,000.00 
Cycling New Zealand Incorporated $5,000.00 
Dance Therapy NZ $8,000.00 
Dannevirke Amateur Swimming Club Incorporated $1,490.00 
Dannevirke Amateur Swimming Club Incorporated $5,366.00 
Dannevirke Amateur Swimming Club Incorporated $7,538.00 
Dannevirke Badminton Club $1,875.00 
Dannevirke Community Toy Library Charitable Trust $10,000.00 
Dannevirke Golf Club Incorporated $3,852.00 
Dannevirke High School - Decile 4 $24,266.00 
Dannevirke Junior Advisory Board $990.00 
Dannevirke Junior Advisory Board $8,415.00 
Dannevirke Smallbore Rifle Club $7,546.00 
Dannevirke Sports Club Incorporated $3,550.00 
Dannevirke Tots and Toddlers Playgroup Incorporated $1,610.00 

Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

Darfield Cricket Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Dawson School Board of Trustees $10,000.00 
Deaf Aotearoa Holdings Limited $100,000.00 
Deaf Wellbeing Society Incorporated $6,656.00 
Delta Rhythmic Gymnastic Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Dementia Canterbury Charitable Trust $25,000.00 
Dementia Hawkes Bay $539.13 
Dementia Lakes Incorporated $10,000.00 
Dementia New Zealand Charitable Trust $16,500.00 
Dementia Wellington Charitable Trust $30,000.00 
Dementia Wellington Charitable Trust $22,512.00 
Destination Cambridge Incorporated $3,500.00 
Destination Cambridge Incorporated $4,237.00 
Destination Cambridge Incorporated $299.00 
Detour Theatre Trust $2,078.26 
Devonport Heritage 2017 Incorporated $4,657.50 
Devonport Peninsula Trust $4,936.00 
Diabetes Christchurch Incorporated $30,000.00 
Diabetes New Zealand $180,000.00 
Digits Charitable Trust $9,840.00 
Disabled Snowsports Canterbury Incorporated $8,093.00 
Dobson Bowling Club Incorporated $5,081.97 
Dog Sports Rotorua Incorporated $5,799.00 
Doing Good Foundation Limited $4,352.00 
Dominion Road School Board Of Trustees $16,086.00 
Donna Doolittle's Animal Rescue $15,000.00 
Doubtless Bay Business and Professional Women $3,312.00 
Doubtless Bay Promotion Incorporated $35,000.00 
Down By the Liffey Gallery Society Incorporated $1,572.00 
Dress For Success (Northland) Incorporated $4,327.94 
Dress For Success Wellington Incorporated $8,650.00 
Dressage BOP $4,256.50 
Dressage Central Districts $13,613.99 
Dressage Central Districts $6,700.00 
Dressage NZ $15,000.00 
Dunstan Arm Rowing Club Incorporated $4,000.00 
Dunstan High School $15,000.00 
Duvauchelle Primary School $8,700.00 
Eagles Golfing Society of Hawkes Bay Incorporated $5,000.00 
Eagles Golfing Society of Taranaki Incorporated $5,000.00 
Eagles Golfing Society of the Bay of Plenty Incorporated $5,350.00 
Early Childhood Resource Centre (Christchurch) Incorporated $3,911.98 
Early Childhood Resource Centre (Christchurch) Incorporated $3,085.00 
East Christchurch-Shirley Cricket Club Incorporated $5,254.62 
East Coast Bays Association Football Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
East Coast Bays Association Football Club Incorporated $34,813.00 
East Coast Bays Association Football Club Incorporated $2,339.00 
East Coast Bays Netball Incorporated $1,687.50 
East Coast Bays' and Districts Cricket Club Incorporated $9,000.00 
Eastern Bay Canoe Racing Club Incorporated $21,948.99 
Eastern Community Sport and Recreation Incorporated $14,000.00 
Eastern Eagles Rugby League Club Incorporated $2,187.66 
Eastern Suburbs Association Football Club Incorporated $4,645.00 
Eastern Suburbs Pre-School Incorporated $6,510.52 
Eclipse Intro Marching Team $2,646.73 
Eclipse Marching Club $5,000.00 
Eclipse Masters Marching Team $1,054.00 
Eclipse Under 12 Marching Team $5,334.00 
Eclipse Under 16 Marching Team $3,000.00 
Edgeware Tennis Club Incorporated $1,956.00 
Ellesmere College $10,160.00 
Ellesmere College $3,780.00 
Ellesmere Food Bank Trust $6,767.80 
Ellesmere Golf Club Incorporated $1,675.79 
Ellesmere Golf Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
Ellesmere Motor Racing Club Incorporated $11,889.37 
Ellesmere Scout Group $9,131.00 
Ellesmere Scout Group $1,851.31 
Ellesmere Toy Library Incorporated $8,420.00 
Elmwood Park Bowling Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Eltham Association Football Club Incorporated $11,511.74 
Empire Senior Marching Team $1,105.15 
Empowered Learning Trust $5,000.00 
Empowerment Trust $6,759.53 
English Language Partners New Zealand Trust $6,000.00 
Enrich Community Chaplaincy Trust $15,000.00 
Enterprising Taumarunui Incorporated $4,000.00 
Envirohub Marlborough Charitable Trust $10,000.00 
Epilepsy Association of New Zealand Incorporated $107,612.00 
Epsom Girls Grammar School Rowing Club Incorporated $16,065.00 
Epsom/Remuera Croquet Club Inc $8,000.00 
Epuni School $7,640.00 
Equestrian Sports New Zealand Incorporated $4,845.05 
Equippers Napier Trust $3,857.00 
Eskview & Districts Junior Rugby Club $3,806.00 
Eskview United Football Club Incorporated $2,521.14 
Eskview United Football Club Incorporated $3,641.00 
ESNZ Eventing Canterbury Incorporated $4,327.40 
Euphoria Entertainment Incorporated $2,467.00 
Evans Bay Intermediate $2,122.00 
Eventing Auckland Incorporated $2,305.00 
Eventing Bop Incorporated $7,290.00 
Eventing Northland Incorporated $16,300.59 
Events NZ Charitable Trust $4,000.00 
Everybodys Theatre Society Incorporated $9,500.00 
EVolocity Limited $20,000.00 
Evolocity Limited $7,621.47 
Evolocity Limited $6,000.00 
Evolution Aquatics Tauranga Incorporated $6,000.00 
Ex High Marist Netball $4,500.00 
Exmed For Cancer $10,000.00 
Eyreton Pony Club Incorporated $3,542.00 
F C Nelson Incorporated $3,306.95 
F C Nelson Incorporated $1,365.00 
Families Achieving Balance Charitable Trust $1,000.00 
Family & Financial Solutions Trust $806.55 
Family Success Matters $8,000.00 
Family Support (South Canterbury) Incorporated $3,928.00 
Family Support Services Kaiwaka/Mangawhai Incorporated $6,500.00 
Family Support Services Kaiwaka/Mangawhai Incorporated $6,500.00 
Fancy Footsteps Leisure Marching Team $2,000.00 
Fantastic Gymnastics Incorporated $13,836.00 
Far North Pool Association Incorporated $1,950.00 
Far North Radio and Sea Rescue Incorporated $17,835.68 
Far North Search and Rescue Organisation Incorporated $3,609.00 
Federal Hockey Club $10,000.00 
Feilding Cricket Club Incorporated $3,000.00 
Fencibles United Association Football Club Incorporated $7,236.00 
Ferguson Intermediate School $16,005.00 
Ferrymead Bays Soccer Incorporated $5,000.00 
Fine Thyme Theatre Company Incorporated $11,000.00 
Fiordland Community House $10,000.00 
Fiordland Community House $10,000.00 
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Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

Fiordland Endurance and Adventure Racing Society 
Incorporated

$4,000.00 

Fiordland Players Incorporated $765.00 
Flames Ice Hockey Society Incorporated $4,369.00 
Fly Dc3 New Zealand Incorporated $33,300.00 
Forest View High School $30,923.48 
Forestland Rugby League And Sports Club Incorporated $7,502.36 
Forestland Rugby League and Sports Club Incorporated $3,540.00 
Fraser Park Community Trust $350,000.00 
Freedom Living Charitable Trust $5,000.00 
Freedom to Learn Charitable Trust (Irlen Fund) $5,000.00 
Freyberg Cricket Club Incorporated $447.00 
Freyberg Cricket Club Incorporated $1,641.50 
Freyberg High School $22,898.92 
Freyberg Old Boys' Rugby Football Club Incorporated $14,550.50 
Friends of Mt Roskill Primary School Endeavour Centre 

Charitable Trust
$1,817.11 

Friends of Old Fairfield Incorporated $8,000.00 
Friends of Rangikapiti Reserve Society Incorporated $2,213.00 
Friends of Saint Paul's Catholic School $10,962.00 
Friends of the Anzac Memorial Bridge Kaiparoro Incorporated $849.00 
Friends Of The Tauranga City Libraries Incorporated $3,819.65 
Friends of Waiuta Incorporated $10,000.00 
Friends of Weedons School $20,000.00 
Friendship Club of Johnsonville $401.00 
Future Te Aroha $5,000.00 
Galaxy Waikato Touch Club Incorporated $1,596.00 
Garden Marlborough 2004 Incorporated $12,000.00 
Garin College $2,491.31 
Get Smart Tauranga Trust $10,000.00 
Geyser City Sports & Cultural Club Incorporated $8,380.01 
Glass Ceiling Arts Collective Limited $17,352.90 
Glaucoma New Zealand $20,000.00 
Glenfield Softball Club Incorporated $4,945.00 
Gleniti School $8,000.00 
Glennette Marching Club $6,000.00 
Glentunnel School Board of Trustees $2,500.00 
Glentunnel School BOT $3,000.00 
Goalball New Zealand Incorporated $717.00 
Golden Bay Agricultural and Pastoral Association 

Incorporated
$4,598.96 

Golden Bay Association Football Club Incorporated $5,659.37 
Golden Bay Contract Bridge Club Incorporated $1,728.00 
Golden Bay Pony Club Incorporated $18,000.00 
Golden Bay Work Centre Trust $4,071.00 
Golden Grove School $6,260.87 
Good Neighbour Aotearoa Trust $5,000.00 
Good Shepherd School (Balmoral) $6,000.00 
Graduate Choir NZ Trust $5,000.00 
Graeme Dingle Foundation Auckland $20,000.00 
Graeme Dingle Foundation Canterbury $8,025.00 
Graeme Dingle Foundation Hawke's Bay $13,600.00 
Graeme Dingle Foundation Marlborough $9,500.00 
Graeme Dingle Foundation Rotorua $8,000.00 
Graeme Dingle Foundation Western Bay of Plenty $20,000.00 
Grammar Junior Rugby Football Club Incorporated $2,932.50 
Grammar TEC Rugby Club Incorporated $5,800.00 
Grammar Windsor Hockey Club Incorporated $7,600.00 
Grand Tavern Hunting & Fishing Club $10,085.25 
Gravity Canterbury Incorporated $6,954.00 
Great Families Charitable Trust $1,800.00 
Great Potentials Foundation $13,690.00 
Greenacres Golf Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Greendale School $5,000.00 
Greendale Swim Club Incorporated $19,126.80 
Greendale Swim Club Incorporated $25,000.00 
Greendale Tennis Club Incorporated $20,000.00 
Greenhithe Football Club Incorporated $2,400.00 
Greenhithe Football Club Incorporated $8,722.00 
Greenhithe Group Riding For The Disabled Incorporated $1,865.00 
Greenhithe Group Riding For The Disabled Incorporated $847.50 
Greenhithe Tennis Club Incorporated $16,792.00 
Greenmeadows Primary School $4,000.00 
Greerton Cricket Club Incorporated $5,032.00 
Greerton Indoor Bowling Club $1,000.00 
Greerton Marist Recreation And Community Sports Club 

Incorporated
$9,603.00 

Grey District Council $4,111.87 
Grey Power Central Otago Association Incorporated $1,390.00 
Grey Valley Playcentre $4,526.00 
Greymouth Clay Target Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Greymouth District Pony Club Incorporated $4,140.00 
Greymouth Marist Rugby Football Club Incorporated $1,000.00 
Greymouth Marist Rugby Football Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Greymouth Motorcycle Street Race Incorporated $9,734.30 
Greymouth Squash Rackets Club Incorporated $28,000.00 
Grief Support and Education Charitable Trust $10,000.00 
Grief Support Services Incorporated $8,000.00 
Grow West Rolleston Primary School Incorporated $10,822.00 
Gulf Harbour Yacht Club (Incorporated) $10,400.00 
H B Tenpin Bowling Foundation $2,000.00 
Habitat For Humanity (Christchurch) Limited $10,000.00 
Habitat for Humanity (Nelson) Limited $10,000.00 
Haeata Community Campus $7,500.00 
Haeata Ocean Sports Incorporated $14,956.53 
Halo Charitable Trust $14,807.65 
Halo Charitable Trust $9,455.00 
Halswell Hall Incorporated $2,600.29 
Halswell Pottery Group Incorporated $4,790.25 
Handel Consort and Quire Charitable Trust $10,892.94 
Handmade Studio Charitable Trust $11,017.50 
Harbour Hospice Development Foundation $200,000.00 
Harbour Hospice Trust $5,593.00 
Harbour Raiders Volleyball Club Incorporated $2,000.00 
Harbourside Netball Centre Incorporated $5,000.00 
Harewood Hockey Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Harlequin Music Theatre Incorporated $2,430.00 
Hastings Art and Culture Trust $16,000.00 
Hauraki Ice Racing Club Incorporated $2,317.00 
Hautapu Sports And Recreation Club (Incorporated) $7,500.00 
"Have a Heart" $18,454.60 
Hawke's Bay Addiction Centre Trust $200,000.00 
Hawke's Bay Community Fitness Centre Trust $12,113.88 
Hawke's Bay Community Fitness Centre Trust $3,000.00 
Hawke's Bay Indoor Bowls Association Incorporated $3,455.00 
Hawke's Bay Indoor Bowls Association Incorporated $4,562.00 
Hawke's Bay Indoor Bowls Association Incorporated $3,273.04 
Hawke's Bay Indoor Cricket Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Hawke's Bay Indoor Cricket Club Incorporated $4,000.00 
Hawke's Bay Multiple Sclerosis Society Incorporated $19,110.00 
Hawke's Bay Multisports Club Incorporated $4,571.33 
Hawke's Bay Multisports Club Incorporated $10,000.00 

Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

Hawke's Bay Orchestra $14,300.00 
Hawke's Bay United Football Incorporated $3,500.00 
Hawkes Bay Agricultural and Pastoral Society $20,000.00 
Hawkes Bay All Stars Incorporated $3,272.50 
Hawkes Bay Badminton Association (Incorporated) $1,369.56 
Hawkes Bay Badminton Association (Incorporated) $2,235.00 
Hawkes Bay Badminton Association (Incorporated) $5,900.00 
Hawkes Bay Ballet and Dance Incorporated $4,000.00 
Hawkes Bay Ballet and Dance Incorporated $4,000.00 
Hawkes Bay Basketball Foundation Incorporated $6,086.96 
Hawkes Bay Canoe Club Incorporated $4,382.61 
Hawkes Bay Canoe Polo Association Incorporated $6,747.83 
Hawkes Bay Cricket Association (Incorporated) $21,000.00 
Hawkes Bay Hockey Association (Incorporated) $5,000.00 
Hawkes Bay Hockey Association (Incorporated) $6,000.00 
Hawkes Bay Latin Dance Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Hawkes Bay Mens Evergreens Softball Club Incorporated $897.00 
Hawkes Bay Primary Schools Rugby $6,900.00 
Hawkes Bay Rescue Helicopter Trust $20,000.00 
Hawkes Bay Rowing Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
Hawkes Bay Rowing Club Incorporated $9,843.48 
Hawkes Bay Rugby Football Union Incorporated $43,291.67 
Hawkes Bay Rugby Football Union Incorporated $55,000.00 
Hawkes Bay Softball Association Incorporated $834.78 
Hawkes Bay Squash Rackets Club Incorporated $8,000.00 
He Iwi Kotahi Tauranga Moana Charitable Trust $5,000.00 
He Mana Toi Moehau Trust $3,474.00 
He Whanau Manaaki O Tararua Free Kindergarten Association 

Incorporated - Tui Park
$544.95 

He Whanau Marama Charitable Trust $7,358.63 
Headway Brain Injury Association BOP Incorporated $5,000.00 
Hearing Association (Wellington) Incorporated $9,454.37 
Hearing Association Nelson Inc $4,450.00 
Hearing House Services Limited $7,060.35 
Heart Kids Wellington $6,997.00 
Heartfelt New Zealand Harvest Trust $1,999.00 
Heretaunga Ararau O Ngati Kahungunu Waka Ama Roopu 

Incorporated
$5,000.00 

Heretaunga Sundevils Swim Team Incorporated $19,116.06 
Heretaunga Sundevils Swim Team Incorporated $20,790.00 
Hibiscus Coast Waterpolo Club Incorporated $3,000.00 
Highfield School $6,353.00 
Highfield Tennis Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Highland Park Community Creche Incorporated $4,188.09 
Hikurangi Bowling Club Incorporated $2,210.43 
Hillmorton High School Tigers Sport $3,597.06 
Hobsonville Yacht Club Incorporated $30,000.00 
Hockey Manawatu Incorporated $24,793.04 
Hockey Marlborough Incorporated $7,000.00 
Hockey New Zealand Incorporated $20,000.00 
Hohepa Homes Trust Board $25,000.00 
Hokianga Harbor Care Incorporated $17,708.23 
Hokianga Sailing Trust $4,782.60 
Hokianga Treks For Kids Charitable Trust $2,675.00 
Hokitika Axemens Club $5,000.00 
Hokitika Badminton Club $1,805.00 
Hokitika Tennis Club Incorporated $3,520.00 
Hokowhitu School Board of Trustees $3,990.00 
Home And Family Counselling Incorporated $4,931.49 
Homebuilders West Coast Trust Board $5,141.39 
Homes of Hope Charitable Trust $8,073.92 
Homeschool Auckland Sports And Cultural Association 

Incorporated
$2,200.00 

Hope Community Trust $1,513.84 
Hope School Board of Trustees $10,000.00 
Hora Hora School $7,452.67 
Hornby High School $829.57 
Hornby Hockey Club Incorporated $1,037.00 
Hornby Netball Club Incorporated $2,800.00 
Hororata Golf Club Incorporated $40,162.50 
Horse Of The Year (Hawkes Bay) Limited $15,000.00 
Hospice Eastern Bay of Plenty $30,000.00 
Houhora Golf Club Incorporated $44,627.00 
House of Science Christchurch Charitable Trust $7,078.68 
House Of Science Tauranga Charitable Trust $16,299.00 
Housing Advice Centre (Palmerston North) Incorporated $1,039.07 
Howick Brass Incorporated $6,000.00 
Howick Childrens Charitable Trust Board $3,000.00 
Howick Croquet Club Incorporated $5,585.00 
Howick Croquet Club Incorporated $1,125.53 
Howick Gymnastic Club Incorporated $6,150.00 
Howick Pakuranga Cricket Club Incorporated $6,000.00 
Howick Sea Scout Group $25,000.00 
Howick Softball Club (Fencibles) Incorporated $9,714.00 
Howick Squash Club Incorporated $2,280.00 
Howick Squash Club Incorporated $12,782.61 
Howick-Pakuranga Hockey Club Incorporated $12,435.00 
Howick-Pakuranga Hockey Club Incorporated $14,950.00 
Huapai Pony Club Incorporated $2,645.00 
Huggable Hearts NZ $1,515.00 
Huia Rugby Football Club Incorporated $17,124.71 
Hunterville Sport and Recreation Trust $16,450.00 
Huntington's Disease Association (Auckland) Incorporated $20,000.00 
Huntington's Disease Association (Auckland) Incorporated $22,975.00 
Huntly College Old Boys' Rugby Football Club Incorporated $7,178.00 
Huntly Swimming Club Incorporated $18,147.00 
Hurupaki School Support Group Incorporated $5,300.00 
Hutt Boulcott United Indoor Bowling Club $1,450.00 
Hutt Bowling Club Incorporated $4,000.00 
Hutt Bowling Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Hutt City Brass Incorporated $6,600.00 
Hutt City Inline Hockey Club Incorporated $1,670.00 
Hutt City Inline Hockey Club Incorporated $1,892.12 
Hutt City Kindergartens Association Inc - Waterloo Branch $842.61 
Hutt City United Softball Club Incorporated $6,416.43 
Hutt Cricket Academy Incorporated $3,790.00 
Hutt District Cricket Club Incorporated $6,000.00 
Hutt Old Boys Marist Rugby Football Club Incorporated $11,894.00 
Hutt Old Boys Marist Rugby Football Club Incorporated $3,000.00 
Hutt Valley Badminton Sub-Association Incorporated $7,000.00 
Hutt Valley Baseball Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
Hutt Valley Baseball Club Incorporated $8,786.58 
Hutt Valley Darts Association Incorporated $4,186.46 
Hutt Valley Dodgers Softball Club Incorporated $5,274.48 
Hutt Valley Dodgers Softball Club Incorporated $9,100.00 
Hutt Valley Dodgers Softball Club Incorporated $6,714.54 
Hutt Valley Gymnastics Centre Incorporated $1,113.00 
Hutt Valley High School $5,850.00 
Hutt Valley High School $7,000.00 
Hutt Valley Junior Softball Association $6,105.00 
Hutt Valley Rock 'N' Roll Society Incorporated $2,000.00 
Hutt Valley Softball Association Incorporated $5,250.00 
Hutt Valley Softball Association Incorporated $14,256.40 

Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

Hutt Valley Super Girls Marching Team $211.00 
Hutt Valley Super Girls Marching Team $700.00 
Hutt Water Polo Club Incorporated $4,000.00 
HV Marist Softball Club $2,500.00 
Ice Breaker Aquatics Incorporated $4,173.91 
Ice Trampoline Sports Incorporated $1,749.80 
Iceinline Central Incorporated $2,500.00 
Illuzion Marching Team $6,357.00 
Immune Deficiencies Foundation Of New Zealand (IDFNZ) 

Incorporated
$1,500.00 

Impact Gymsport Academy Incorporated $13,075.00 
Imperial Guards $6,280.00 
Indian Ink Trust $3,000.00 
Indian Social & Cultural Club (Chch) Incorporated $25,000.00 
Indiannz Association of Christchurch Incorporated $2,204.00 
Interacting $8,000.00 
International Taekwon-Do Foundation of New Zealand 

Incorporated
$9,000.00 

Iroam Netball Team $2,463.00 
Irwell Tennis Club Incorporated $2,445.00 
Island Bay Lawn Tennis and Squash Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Jacks Netball Club $4,000.00 
James Cook High School $11,290.00 
Japan Karate-Do Federation Goju Kai New Zealand 

Association Incorporated
$3,900.00 

Jellicoe Park Tennis Club (Manurewa) Incorporated $8,000.00 
John Paul College $156,940.00 
John Paul Ii Centre For Life Trust $15,375.96 
Johnsonville Bowling Club Incorporated $8,000.00 
Johnsonville Cricket Club Incorporated $22,033.49 
Johnsonville Rugby Football Club Incorporated $6,205.00 
Johnsonville Rugby Football Club Incorporated $11,001.00 
Johnsonville Softball Club Incorporated $4,194.40 
Johnsonville Tennis Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
Johnsonville Tennis Club Incorporated $12,676.57 
Judea Rugby Club Incorporated $5,060.00 
Kaeo Primary School Board Of Trustees $15,000.00 
Kaeo Rugby And Sports Club Incorporated $6,327.82 
Kaeo Rugby and Sports Club Incorporated $12,531.00 
Kaeo School Board Of Trustees $4,295.02 
Kaeo School Board of Trustees $7,000.00 
Kaiapoi Branch North Canterbury Pony Club Incorporated $3,000.00 
Kaiapoi Promotion Association Incorporated $7,513.05 
Kaiapoi Rugby Football Club Incorporated $6,255.12 
Kaikohekohe Education Trust $8,000.00 
Kaipupu Point Mainland Island Society Incorporated $1,977.00 
Kairanga School $1,443.00 
Kairos Trust $7,488.00 
Kaisen Trust $21,000.00 
Kaitaia Aero Club Incorporated $26,750.00 
Kaitaia Aero Club Incorporated $4,228.00 
Kaitaia and District Age Concern Regional Council 

Incorporated
$27,000.00 

Kaitaia Boxing Club Incorporated $3,900.00 
Kaitaia Boxing Club Incorporated $3,268.70 
Kaitaia Boxing Club Incorporated $3,600.00 
Kaitaia Boxing Club Incorporated $3,600.00 
Kaitaia Business and Professional Women's Club 

Incorporated
$5,568.00 

Kaitaia City Rugby Union Football Club Incorporated $4,800.00 
Kaitaia City Rugby Union Football Club Incorporated $24,838.56 
Kaitaia Croquet Club Incorporated $19,400.00 
Kaitaia Group of Riding For the Disabled Association 

Incorporated
$3,467.20 

Kaitaia Group of Riding For the Disabled Association 
Incorporated

$6,141.16 

Kaitaia Intermediate School $4,200.00 
Kaitaia People's Centre / Nga Hoa Awhina Incorporated $21,750.00 
Kaitaia Sport and Leisure Trust $4,667.39 
Kaitaia United AFC Incorporated $11,000.00 
Kaitaia Volunteer Fire Brigade $6,574.00 
Kaiwaka Playcentre Incorporated $10,000.00 
Kamo Cricket Club Incorporated $9,720.00 
Kamo Intermediate School $10,000.00 
Kapiti Basketball Association Incorporated $8,929.00 
Kapiti Bmx Club Incorporated $975.00 
Kapiti Bmx Club Incorporated $1,520.00 
Kapiti Coast District Council $4,347.00 
Kapiti Gorillas Golden Oldies Rugby Club 2015 Incorporated $5,059.43 
Kapiti Music Centre Trust $1,225.00 
Kapiti Softball Club Incorporated $12,368.67 
Kaponga Primary School Board of Trustees $3,368.00 
Kapowai Kiwi Group Incorporated $2,340.00 
Karamea Golf Club Incorporated $24,725.00 
Karapiro Rowing Incorporated $42,053.05 
Karapiro Rowing Incorporated $65,000.00 
Karoro Bowling Club Incorporated $2,986.20 
Kartsport Hawkes Bay Incorporated $2,939.13 
Kartsport Nelson Incorporated $10,000.00 
Kartsport Nelson Incorporated $1,697.50 
Kartsport Nelson Incorporated $5,172.17 
Kartsport Nelson Incorporated $23,070.00 
Kartsport Nelson Incorporated $2,417.25 
Kaupapa Hauora Youth Adventure Trust $6,090.27 
Kaupokonui and District Beach Society Incorporated $1,674.00 
Kauri 2000 Trust $15,000.00 
Kauri Indoor Bowling Club $360.00 
Kauri Indoor Bowling Club $360.00 
Kauri Theatre Company Incorporated $2,700.00 
Kauri Theatre Company Incorporated $3,000.00 
Kaurihohore School Parent Support Group $4,325.00 
Kawakawa Primary School - Decile 2 $20,964.01 
Kawau Volunteer Coastguard Incorporated $80,000.00 
Kawerau Community Church Trust Board $1,304.35 
Kelson School Board of Trustees $1,560.00 
Kerikeri 8 Ball Club $8,000.00 
Kerikeri Football Club Incorporated $47,093.93 
Kerikeri Mens Shed Incorporated $22,900.00 
Kerikeri Mountain Bike Club Incorporated $3,429.00 
Kerikeri open Art Studios Trail $7,784.00 
Kerikeri Rugby League Football Club Incorporated $13,814.55 
Kerikeri Rugby Union Football Club Incorporated $7,500.00 
Kerikeri Rugby Union Football Club Incorporated $6,815.70 
Kerikeri Theatre Company Incorporated $8,100.00 
Kerikeri Theatre Company Incorporated $15,000.00 
Kerikeri Theatre Company Incorporated $16,712.63 
Kerry Fundraisers $3,150.00 
Khandallah Croquet Club Incorporated $3,000.00 
Khandallah Tennis & Squash Club Incorporated $3,822.00 
Kids For Kids Charitable Trust $20,000.00 
Kidscan Charitable Trust $20,000.00 
Kidz Kartz and Pony Trust $3,917.75 
Kidz Need Dadz Charitable Trust Bay of Plenty (Incorporated) $12,600.00 
Kidz Need Dadz Charitable Trust New Zealand (Incorporated) $4,760.06 
Kidz Need Dadz Charitable Trust New Zealand (Incorporated) $6,000.00 
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Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

Kidz Need Dadz Charitable Trust Wellington (Incorporated) $20,965.71 
KidzStuff Theatre For Children Incorporated $2,000.00 
Kidzstuff Theatre For Children Incorporated $2,900.00 
Kihikihi Speedway Incorporated $6,700.00 
Kilmarnock Enterprises Limited $8,331.96 
Kimihia Primary School $8,000.00 
Kindred Family Services $2,913.68 
King Street Kindergarten $1,208.70 
Kiwi Family Trust $4,036.51 
Kiwi West Aquatics Incorporated $5,750.00 
Knights Netball Club $5,000.00 
Kohimarama Yacht Club Incorporated $17,000.00 
Kokopu School Board Of Trustees $4,000.00 
Kororareka Marae Society Incorporated $10,000.00 
Kuaotunu Kindergarten Charitable Trust $4,650.00 
Kumeu Cricket Club Incorporated $18,472.43 
Kumeu Western Riding Club Incorporated $750.00 
La Vida Youth Trust $1,023.00 
Ladbrooks Tennis Club Incorporated $5,939.90 
Lake Alexandrina Conservation Trust $25,000.00 
Lake Kaniere Yacht and Power Boat Club Incorporated $850.00 
Lake Pupuke Tennis Club Incorporated $30,000.00 
Lake Taupo Cricket Club Incorporated $3,910.21 
Lake Taupo Cycle Challenge Trust $9,375.00 
Lake Taupo Yacht Club Incorporated $13,000.00 
Lakeside Christian Life Centre $10,000.00 
Lakeside Memorial Hall Incorporated $2,898.00 
Lancaster Park Cricket Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Leamington Croquet Club Incorporated $3,529.00 
Learning and Growing Together Trust $2,640.00 
Leeston Consolidated School $8,000.00 
Leeston Consolidated School $12,666.66 
Leeston Playcentre $274.84 
Leeston Southbridge Cricket Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Leeston&nbsp;&nbsp;Bowling & Tennis Club Incorporated $5,356.00 
Legacy Centre $10,000.00 
Legacy Housing $10,000.00 
Leukaemia & Blood Cancer New Zealand $19,845.00 
Leukaemia & Blood Cancer New Zealand $9,312.15 
Life Education Trust NZ $250,000.00 
Life Education Trust NZ $350,000.00 
Life Education Trust NZ $250,000.00 
Life Linc Nelson Inc $1,700.00 
Light Nelson Trust $6,000.00 
Lincoln & Districts Community Care Association Incorporated $3,700.00 
Lincoln Badminton Club Incorporated $3,450.00 
Lincoln Badminton Club Incorporated $3,404.00 
Lincoln Cricket Club Incorporated $4,781.33 
Lincoln Golf Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Lincoln Netball Club Incorporated $14,220.95 
Lincoln Playcentre $5,674.73 
Lincoln Rugby Football Club (Incorporated) $9,014.00 
Lincoln Rugby Football Club (Incorporated) $6,897.00 
Lincoln Tennis Club Incorporated $5,848.61 
Link Pathway Trust $9,480.35 
Linkwater Settlers and Hall Committee $9,775.00 
Linkwater Settlers Incorporated $6,060.84 
Linkwater Settlers Incorporated $6,500.00 
Linkwater Settlers Incorporated $1,792.21 
Linkwater Settlers Incorporated $8,072.34 
Literacy Taupo Incorporated $4,000.00 
Literacy Taupo Incorporated $7,646.10 
Little Rakaia Boating Club Incorporated $14,000.00 
Living Springs Trust $27,592.15 
Living Theatre Charitable Trust $3,562.14 
Look Good Feel Better Trust $10,000.00 
Louise Perkins Foundation $37,080.00 
Love Kawatiri Community Trust $5,666.00 
Lower Hutt Primary Sports Association Incorporated $7,510.58 
Lower Hutt Tennis Club $3,000.00 
Lower Hutt Tennis Club $3,280.00 
LU Combined Sports Association Incorporated $12,000.00 
Luminata Voices Incorporated $1,295.00 
Lvc Incorporated $2,400.00 
Lvc Incorporated $4,109.00 
Lynmore Playcentre $5,041.00 
Lyttelton Community House Trust $12,000.00 
M.E./Cfs Group (Canterbury) Incorporated $6,105.00 
Maa Shakti Charitable Trust $10,000.00 
Mac Senior Net Auckland Incorporated $1,192.00 
Mackenzie Rugby Football Club Incorporated $3,417.39 
Madhatters Football Club Incorporated $6,981.00 
Madison Blues Marching Incorporated $8,260.00 
Madison Blues Marching Team $7,970.00 
Mahurangi College Board of Trustees $10,000.00 
Mahurangi East Bowling Club Incorporated $3,940.60 
Mahurangi Rugby Football Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
Mairangi Bay Bowling Club Incorporated $3,912.84 
Mairangi Bay Surf Lifesaving Club Incorporated $16,760.00 
Mairtown Tennis Club Incorporated $1,750.00 
Mairtown Tennis Club Incorporated $23,595.00 
Maitahi Outrigger Canoe Club Incorporated $2,000.00 
Make a Wish Foundation of New Zealand Trust $10,000.00 
Make/Shift Spaces Incorporated $3,000.00 
Makirikiri Marae Komiti $3,921.17 
Makirikiri Marae Komiti $2,493.66 
Malvern Agricultural and Pastoral Association $690.00 
Malvern Netball Centre Incorporated $3,333.00 
Malvern School of Music (Incorporated) $650.00 
Malvern Scout Group $5,000.00 
Manaia Bowling Club Incorporated $31,000.00 
Manaia Golf Club Incorporated $4,137.00 
Manapouri Community Pool $5,000.00 
Manawatu & West Coast A & P Association $3,040.92 
Manawatu Access Radio Charitable Trust $2,148.18 
Manawatu Aviation Club Incorporated $12,050.00 
Manawatu Badminton Association Incorporated $24,000.00 
Manawatu Concert Band Incorporated $4,665.00 
Manawatu Fourwheel Drive Club Incorporated $7,000.00 
Manawatu Freshwater Anglers Club Incorporated $3,000.00 
Manawatu Highland and National Dancing Teachers and 

Judges Association Incorporated
$7,000.00 

Manawatu Jazz Club Incorporated $10,720.00 
Manawatu Lawn Tennis Club Incorporated $1,475.52 
Manawatu Lesbian & Gay Rights Association Incorporated $2,060.00 
Manawatu Mountain Bike Club Incorporated $25,000.00 
Manawatu Overtones (Sweet Adelines Chorus) $6,750.00 
Manawatu Performing Arts Competition Society Incorporated $6,680.00 
Manawatu Poultry and Pigeon Club $1,608.95 
Manawatu Regional Volleyball Association Incorporated $14,729.20 
Manawatu Rugby Union Incorporated $21,352.21 
Manawatu Scottish Pipe Band Incorporated $18,000.00 

Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

Manawatu Scottish Society of New Zealand Incorporated $1,831.00 
Manawatu Striders Incorporated $4,963.00 
Manawatu Tenants Union Incorporated $833.00 
Manawatu Touch Association Incorporated $9,500.00 
Manawatu Volleyball Club Incorporated $11,671.58 
Manawatu Water Polo Incorporated $4,620.00 
Manawatu Youth Orchestra Incorporated $1,400.00 
Manawatunes Barbershop Chorus Incorporated $2,000.00 
Manfeild Park Trust $100,000.00 
Manfeild Park Trust $30,000.00 
Mangaiti Settlers Club Incorporated $1,072.84 
Mangakahia Rugby Club Incorporated $5,511.81 
Mangakahia Rugby Club Incorporated $3,008.40 
Mangakahia Sports Ground Society Incorporated $785.00 
Mangakahia Sports Ground Society Incorporated $6,690.00 
Mangamuka School $25,000.00 
Mangawhai Domain Society Incorporated $6,522.00 
Mangawhai Golf Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Mangawhai Heads Volunteer Lifeguard Service Incorporated $2,007.61 
Mangawhai Heads Volunteer Lifeguard Service Incorporated $1,104.00 
Mangawhai Heads Volunteer Lifeguard Service Incorporated $2,784.00 
Mangawhai Heads Volunteer Lifeguard Service Incorporated $3,950.75 
Mangawhai Heads Volunteer Lifeguard Service Incorporated $3,380.00 
Mangawhai Heads Volunteer Lifeguard Service Incorporated $4,325.00 
Mangawhai Heads Volunteer Lifeguard Service Incorporated $1,303.48 
Mangawhai Museum And Historical Society Incorporated $7,108.82 
Mangawhai Museum and Historical Society Incorporated $8,193.85 
Mangawhai Shed Incorporated $8,942.40 
Mangonui School Board of Trustees $29,400.00 
Mangonui Volunteer Fire Brigade $2,850.00 
Manor Park Golf Club Incorporated $5,205.85 
Manta Watch New Zealand Charitable Trust $10,000.00 
Manta Watch New Zealand Charitable Trust $2,430.00 
Manukau Marae $14,322.68 
Manukau Orchestral Society Incorporated $20,947.50 
Manurewa Cricket Club Incorporated $12,000.00 
Manurewa Croquet Club Incorporated $7,800.00 
Manurewa Tennis Club Incorporated $23,690.00 
Mapua Bowling Club Incorporated $1,600.00 
Maraenui Rugby & Sports Association Incorporated $5,000.00 
Maraenui Rugby & Sports Association Incorporated $12,500.00 
Maraenui Rugby & Sports Association Incorporated $10,000.00 
Marakura Yacht Club Incorporated $7,000.00 
Maranui Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated $2,920.00 
March Madness Leisure Marching Team $1,819.00 
March Madness Leisure Marching Team $2,000.00 
Marching Canterbury Association Incorporated $4,000.00 
Marching Hawke's Bay Association Incorporated $12,002.00 
Marching Hawke's Bay Association Incorporated $7,981.00 
Marching Wellington Incorporated $1,170.00 
Marewa Sports Club Incorporated $2,294.74 
Marist Albion Rugby Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Marist Club (Whangarei) Incorporated $4,835.44 
Marist Club (Whangarei) Incorporated $675.00 
Marist Club (Whangarei) Incorporated $4,120.00 
Marist Hora Hora Indoor Bowling Club $1,344.00 
Marist Netball Club PN $7,130.00 
Marist Netball Club PN $3,380.00 
Marist North Harbour Rugby and Sports Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Marist Softball Club Incorporated $3,765.00 
Marist Tennis Club $3,456.00 
Marlborough Basketball Association Incorporated $1,658.00 
Marlborough Basketball Association Incorporated $3,773.00 
Marlborough Basketball Association Incorporated $2,373.00 
Marlborough Boys College Rugby Club Incorporated $1,800.00 
Marlborough Civic Orchestra Incorporated $2,503.00 
Marlborough Colleges Sailing Club Incorporated $1,695.66 
Marlborough Community Development Trust $11,800.00 
Marlborough Community Development Trust $6,000.00 
Marlborough Cricket Association Incorporated $20,000.00 
Marlborough Dance Development Trust Incorporated $10,905.00 
Marlborough District Brass Band Incorporated $10,000.00 
Marlborough District Brass Band Incorporated $5,000.00 
Marlborough Harrier Club Incorporated $1,725.00 
Marlborough Hospice Trust $115,000.00 
Marlborough Indoor Bowls Association Incorporated $8,050.00 
Marlborough Mountain Bike Club Incorporated $7,580.00 
Marlborough Nelson Centre of the Piping and Dancing 

Association of NZ Inc.
$9,383.31 

Marlborough Netball Centre Incorporated $3,800.00 
Marlborough Pig Hunting Club Incorporated $599.99 
Marlborough Pool Association Incorporated $3,361.68 
Marlborough Scout Zone $19,999.00 
Marlborough Tennis Association Incorporation $2,300.00 
Marlins Deaf Rugby Union Incorporated $7,556.33 
Marshland Tennis Club Incorporated $1,952.00 
Marton And District Pipe Band And Scottish Society 

Incorporated
$5,500.00 

Marton Bowling Club Incorporated $12,532.75 
Marton Country Music Festival Incorporated $9,000.00 
Marton Junction Community Preschool $11,859.38 
Marton Rugby and Sports Club Incorporated $7,116.94 
Marton Saracens Cricket Club Incorporated $6,694.40 
Marton School $12,845.00 
Marton School BOT $60,000.00 
Massey Netball Manawatu $4,514.00 
Massey University Football Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Matakana Tennis Club Incorporated $39,040.00 
Matakanui Combined Rugby Football Club Incorporated $1,500.00 
Matarangi Volunteer Rural Fire Force Association Incorporated $20,000.00 
Matea Trust $7,453.05 
Matea Trust $13,295.65 
Maternal Mental Wellbeing Trust - Marlborough $826.00 
Maternity Services Consumer Council Incorporated $7,824.00 
Maungakaramea Bowling Club Incorporated $6,486.54 
Maungakaramea Cricket Club Incorporated $7,746.00 
Maungaraki Playcentre $2,713.04 
Maungaraki Tennis Club Incorporated $9,900.00 
Maungatapere School Board Of Trustees $2,817.40 
Maungatautari Ecological Island Trust $36,000.00 
Maungaturoto Primary School Parent Teacher Association $5,000.00 
Maunu Tennis Club Incorporated $4,160.00 
McLeod Bay Indoor Bowls Club $1,284.00 
Meeanee Badminton Club Incorporated $1,900.00 
Meehan's Boxing Club $18,800.00 
Melanoma New Zealand $10,000.00 
Men's Shed Of Lincoln Society Incorporated $3,566.65 
MentorEd Charitable Trust $10,000.00 
Mercer Rowing Club Incorporated $27,000.00 
Mercury Bay Amateur Swimming Club Incorporated $6,617.40 
Mercury Bay Area School Board Of Trustees $15,000.00 
Mercury Bay Area School Board of Trustees $15,000.00 

Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

Mercury Bay Big Band Incorporated $1,830.00 
Mercury Bay Boars Rugby League and Sports Club 

Incorporated
$1,472.89 

Mercury Bay Bowling and Sports Club Incorporated $14,311.00 
Mercury Bay Community Choir Incorporated $3,515.00 
Mercury Bay Community Choir Incorporated $1,460.00 
Mercury Bay Community Fund $35,264.75 
Mercury Bay Cricket Club Incorporated $3,116.32 
Mercury Bay Environmental Trust $5,000.00 
Mercury Bay Football Club $1,458.00 
Mercury Bay Football Club $9,858.69 
Mercury Bay Golf & Country Club Incorporated $49,200.00 
Mercury Bay Kauri Trust $8,947.00 
Mercury Bay Rugby & Sports Club Incorporated $13,470.00 
Mercury Bay South Early Childhood Education Centre 

Incorporated
$20,000.00 

Mercury Bay Student Aviation Trust $40,000.00 
Mercy Hospice Auckland Limited $35,000.00 
Merivale Community Incorporated $10,000.00 
Merivale Papanui Cricket Club Incorporated $8,000.00 
Metro Youth Trust $5,477.00 
Mid Canterbury Fire Brigades Sub Association $2,300.00 
Mid-Northern Rugby Football Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Mid-Northern Rugby Football Club Incorporated $21,750.00 
Midlands Squash Rackets Association Incorporated $10,000.00 
Milford Bowling Club Incorporated $5,950.00 
Ministry of Inspiration $9,842.00 
Mitamitaga O Le Pasefika Vaa-Alo Canoe Club Incorporated $16,000.00 
Miyagi Kan NZ Incorporated $1,312.38 
Moerewa Rugby Football and Recreation Sports Club 

Incorporated
$8,000.00 

Moerewa Rugby Football and Recreation Sports Club 
Incorporated

$13,800.00 

Moerewa Rugby League Club Incorporated $27,000.00 
Moerewa School $9,570.73 
Molyneux Cricket Club Incorporated $2,000.00 
Morrison Avenue Bowling Club Incorporated $1,674.00 
Morrison Avenue Bowling Club Incorporated $8,386.96 
Motatau Marae $10,000.00 
Motatau Marae $20,000.00 
Motatau School Board Of Trustees $9,120.00 
Motor Neurone Disease Association of New Zealand $95,231.00 
Motueka Amateur Athletic Club Incorporated $5,249.00 
Motueka and Districts Amateur Swimming Club Incorporated $5,739.00 
Motueka Association Football Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
Motueka Bowling Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Motueka Community House Incorporated $12,000.00 
Motueka High School $65,493.34 
Motueka Judo Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
Motueka Mai Tawhiti Incorporated $5,824.17 
Motueka Short-Term Accommodation Charitable Trust $11,498.85 
Mount Albert Ramblers Softball Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Mount Cheeseman Ski Club Incorporated $21,295.00 
Mount Maunganui Lifeguard Service Incorporated $11,809.83 
Mountains To Sea Conservation Trust $10,299.00 
Moutere Hills Community Centre Inc. $6,000.00 
Movement Art Practice Limited $4,226.09 
Ms West Coast Incorporated $3,321.00 
Mt Manaia Bowling Club Incorporated $2,132.00 
Mt Wellington Softball Club Incorporated $4,000.00 
Multicultural Whangarei Incorporated $1,200.00 
Multicultural Whangarei Incorporated $775.00 
Multiple Sclerosis And Parkinsons Society Of Canterbury 

Incorporated
$15,000.00 

Multiple Sclerosis Society of New Zealand Incorporated $20,000.00 
Murrays Bay Sailing Club Incorporated $20,000.00 
Murrays Bay School $6,064.13 
Muscular Dystrophy Northern Incorporated $6,186.96 
Myeloma New Zealand $3,000.00 
Naenae College $7,500.00 
Naenae Collegians United Netball Club Incorporated $4,050.00 
Naenae Hockey Club Incorporated $6,273.30 
Naenae Youth Charitable Trust $12,000.00 
Naenae Youth Charitable Trust $4,380.00 
Napier Aquahawks Swim Club Incorporated $20,000.00 
Napier Boys High School $8,221.74 
Napier City Council $9,030.00 
Napier City Council $15,000.00 
Napier City Rovers Association Football Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Napier City Rovers Association Football Club Incorporated $5,020.92 
Napier City Rovers Association Football Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Napier City Rovers Association Football Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Napier Civic Choir Incorporated $35,224.02 
Napier Community Child Care Centre $7,058.91 
Napier Family Centre Incorporated $16,845.26 
Napier Girls High School $8,000.00 
Napier Girls High School $6,143.47 
Napier Girls' High School $18,984.00 
Napier Group Riding For Disabled Association Incorporated $20,260.84 
Napier Group Riding For Disabled Association Incorporated $11,850.15 
Napier Marist Football Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Napier Marist Football Club Incorporated $26,339.01 
Napier Operatic Society Incorporated $8,764.00 
Napier Operatic Society Incorporated $5,500.00 
Napier Performing Arts Competitions Society Incorporated $18,842.00 
Napier Pirate Rugby And Sports Club Incorporated $23,614.04 
Napier Pirate Rugby and Sports Club Incorporated $4,457.00 
Napier Pirate Rugby and Sports Club Incorporated $6,170.64 
Napier Sailing Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
Napier South Football Club Incorporated $6,000.00 
Napier Tech Netball Club Incorporated $5,163.00 
Napier Technical Memorial Brass Band Incorporated $1,275.65 
Napier Technical Old Boys Cricket Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Napier Technical Old Boys Cricket Club Incorporated $4,000.00 
Napier Technical Old Boys Football Club (Incorporated) $1,975.00 
Napier Technical Old Boys Football Club (Incorporated) $2,448.00 
Napier Technical Old Boys Football Club (Incorporated) $10,906.67 
Napier Technical Old Boys Football Club (Incorporated) $14,480.00 
Napier Weavers Incorporated $1,903.25 
National Academy of Distance Running Charitable Trust $1,610.00 
National Council of Women HibiscusCoast Branch $1,552.50 
National Heart Foundation of New Zealand $25,000.00 
Natureland Wildlife Trust $1,300.00 
Nayland College $9,192.14 
Nelson Agricultural and Pastoral Association $1,600.00 
Nelson Asthma Society Incorporated $1,983.85 
Nelson Badminton Association Incorporated $5,620.00 
Nelson Basketball Association (Incorporated) $7,000.00 
Nelson Bays Harmony Chorus of Sweet Adelines International 

Incorporated
$3,700.00 

Nelson Bays Tennis Association (Incorporated) $9,000.00 
Nelson Bays Volleyball Incorporated $10,000.00 
Nelson Bays Youth Teams Racing Association Incorporated $6,945.00 
Nelson Bird Club Incorporated $1,100.00 
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Nelson Bowling Club Incorporated $2,171.85 
Nelson Central School $2,100.00 
Nelson City Brass Incorporated $19,626.00 
Nelson Civic Choir Incorporated $6,983.00 
Nelson Civic Choir Incorporated $3,520.00 
Nelson Civic Choir Incorporated $3,453.00 
Nelson College For Girls $10,000.00 
Nelson Community Toy Library Incorporated $5,000.00 
Nelson Creek Community Society Incorporated $1,865.00 
Nelson Cricket Association Incorporated $8,204.07 
Nelson Cricket Association Incorporated $11,949.00 
Nelson Festivals Trust $5,000.00 
Nelson Golf Club Incorporated $40,000.00 
Nelson Hockey Association 1993 Incorporated $10,000.00 
Nelson Indoor Bowls Association Incorporated $1,040.00 
Nelson Marlborough Rescue Helicopter Trust Board $30,000.00 
Nelson Marlborough Rescue Helicopter Trust Board $110,462.00 
Nelson Marlborough West Coast Brass Band Association 

Incorporated
$2,160.00 

Nelson Motor Cycle Club Incorporated $6,190.00 
Nelson Motor Cycle Club Incorporated $9,373.80 
Nelson Music Festival Trust $8,000.00 
Nelson Netball Centre Incorporated $7,133.61 
Nelson Rowing Club Incorporated $7,666.09 
Nelson Rowing Club Incorporated $28,500.00 
Nelson Squash Rackets Club Incorporated $3,775.07 
Nelson Suburbs Football Club Incorporated $6,750.00 
Nelson Suburbs Football Club Incorporated $6,000.00 
Nelson Tasman Community Transport Trust $19,990.00 
Nelson Touch Association Incorporated $10,000.00 
Nelson Training Centre Limited $53,821.00 
Nelson Yacht Club Incorporated $3,128.25 
Netball Central Zone Incorporated $3,278.26 
Netball Hutt Valley Centre Incorporated $5,000.00 
Netball Hutt Valley Centre Incorporated $6,000.00 
Netball Manawatu Centre Incorporated $34,788.00 
Netball Manurewa Incorporated $5,916.00 
New Brighton Cricket Club Incorporated $6,000.00 
New Brighton Project Incorporated $12,980.00 
New Brighton Rugby Football Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
New Zealand Aria Trust $5,824.65 
New Zealand Bird Rescue Charitable Trust $11,670.96 
New Zealand Bridge Incorporated $4,408.70 
New Zealand Canoe Polo Association Incorporated $2,779.43 
New Zealand Catchball Association Incorporated $1,925.00 
New Zealand Centre For Gifted Education Limited $20,000.00 
New Zealand Cheer Union Incorporated $3,829.50 
New Zealand Choral Federation - Wellington Region $4,000.00 
New Zealand Choral Federation Incorporated $5,798.26 
New Zealand Competitive Aerobics Federation Incorporated $1,874.50 
New Zealand Concert Bands Association Incorporated $7,739.22 
New Zealand Continence Association Incorporated $10,000.00 
New Zealand Continence Association Incorporated $10,000.00 
New Zealand Council Of Victim Support Groups Incorporated $3,659.00 
New Zealand Country Music Association Incorporated $6,992.00 
New Zealand Country Music Star Awards (1994) Incorporated $4,500.00 
New Zealand Dance Advancement Trust $14,835.45 
New Zealand Down Syndrome Association Incorporated $50,000.00 
New Zealand Dragon Boat Association Incorporated $20,000.00 
New Zealand Emergency Services Solutions $14,000.00 
New Zealand Food Network Trust $500,000.00 
New Zealand Football Incorporated $1,791.30 
New Zealand Grand Prix Hydroplane Driver's Club 

Incorporated
$3,500.00 

New Zealand Gynaecological Cancer Foundation $14,495.00 
New Zealand Handloaders Association Incorporated $15,000.00 
New Zealand Ice Figure Skating Association Incorporated $11,814.13 
New Zealand Ice Hockey League Incorporated $10,000.00 
New Zealand Indian Central Association Incorporated $11,509.00 
New Zealand Jet Sprint Association Incorporated $24,471.00 
New Zealand Karate Organisation Kyokushinkaikan 

Incorporated
$5,639.53 

New Zealand Kung Fu, Wushu Federation Incorporated $3,957.00 
New Zealand Land Search and Rescue Incorporated $100,000.00 
New Zealand Maori Golf Association Incorporated $4,500.00 
New Zealand Marist Rugby Football Federation Incorporated $76,991.00 
New Zealand Masters Billiards & Snooker Association 

Incorporated
$4,118.97 

New Zealand Merino Shearing Society Incorporated $26,552.59 
New Zealand Miniature Horse Association Incorporated $5,390.10 
New Zealand Multiple Sclerosis Research Trust $16,308.50 
New Zealand Opera Limited $100,000.00 
New Zealand Paramedic Education And Research Charitable 

Trust
$9,400.00 

New Zealand Power Boat Association (Incorporated) $5,000.00 
New Zealand Response Team Trust $10,000.00 
New Zealand Rose Society Incorporated $4,392.50 
New Zealand School Cycling Association Incorporated $15,000.00 
New Zealand School of Dance $4,376.00 
New Zealand Secondary Schools Athletic Association 

Incorporated
$10,000.00 

New Zealand Sikh Society (South Island) Incorporated $26,330.00 
New Zealand Society For Music Education Incorporated $10,000.00 
New Zealand Softball Association Incorporated $10,000.00 
New Zealand Spinal Trust $100,000.00 
New Zealand String Quartet Trust $9,240.00 
New Zealand Ultimate Incorporated $3,000.00 
New Zealand Up Education Trust $8,050.00 
New Zealand Vikings Rugby Football Club Incorporated $7,123.25 
New Zealand Walking Association Incorporated $12,000.00 
New Zealand Water Polo Association Incorporated $11,710.22 
New Zealand Williams Syndrome Charitable Trust $5,000.00 
New Zealand Writers Guild Incorporated $4,658.89 
Newlands Softball Club Incorporated $6,631.00 
Nexgen $15,298.82 
Nexgen $12,492.00 
Nexgen $8,705.13 
Nga Kaihoe O Aotearoa (Waka Ama New Zealand) 

Incorporated
$14,125.00 

Nga Kaihoe O Aotearoa (Waka Ama New Zealand) 
Incorporated

$5,000.00 

Nga Waka Maori Reservation Trust $1,119.00 
Ngakuta Bay Community Association Incorporated $856.35 
Ngati Manu Rangatira Trust $49,049.00 
Ngawhatu Bowling Club Incorporated $1,000.00 
Ngongotaha Pony Club Incorporated $2,550.00 
Ngongotaha Sports And Community Association Incorporated $2,000.00 
Ngunguru Marae Trust $11,623.00 
Nightsong $5,700.00 
No 3 Squadron (Auckland City) Air Training Corps $5,000.00 
No Child Left Inside Limited $10,000.00 
No Productions Theatre Limited $2,333.00 
No.4 District Federation of New Zealand Football T/A Central 

Football Incorporated
$15,000.00 

Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

No.4 District Federation of New Zealand Football T/A Central 
Football Incorporated

$3,000.00 

No.64 (Kaitaia) Squadron $1,100.00 
Noku Te Ao Charitable Trust $5,000.00 
Norsewood Golf Club Incorporated $1,958.40 
North Avon Christchurch Bmx Club Incorporated $30,000.00 
North Beach Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated $9,800.00 
North Canterbury Netball Centre Incorporated $3,636.00 
North Canterbury Netball Centre Incorporated $5,000.00 
North Canterbury Rugby Football Sub-Union Incorporated $2,667.83 
North Canterbury Rugby League Club Incorporated $1,956.52 
North Canterbury School of Dance Pta Incorporated $1,650.00 
North End Indoor Bowling Club $432.00 
North Harbour Community Patrol $4,709.90 
North Harbour Football And Sports Club Incorporated $3,157.38 
North Harbour Indian Sports Club Incorporated $4,000.00 
North Harbour Mini Motocross Incorporated $2,245.00 
North Harbour Rugby Union Incorporated $21,755.95 
North Harbour Softball Association Incorporated $2,428.20 
North Harbour Touch Association Incorporated $3,478.00 
North Harbour Triathlon Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
North Harbour Volleyball Association Incorporated $10,000.00 
North Harbour Water Polo Club Incorporated $2,000.00 
North Island Ice Skating Sub Association Incorporated $4,356.25 
North Shore Amateur Swimming Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
North Shore Brass Incorporated $3,452.00 
North Shore Centres Of Mutual Aid Incorporated $6,902.34 
North Shore Community Toy Library Incorporated $1,376.00 
North Shore Cricket Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
North Shore Filipino Community $5,000.00 
North Shore Group Riding For The Disabled Incorporated $5,000.00 
North Shore Master Swimmers Incorporated $822.00 
North Shore Model Aero Club Incorporated $1,692.00 
North Shore Riding Club Incorporated $2,935.00 
North Shore Rugby Football Club Incorporated $9,900.00 
North Shore Stroke Club $7,500.00 
North Shore Theatre and Arts Trust (The Pumphouse Theatre) $6,000.00 
North Shore Young Mariners (Awataha) $16,000.00 
North Wellington Football Club Incorporated $6,000.00 
Northcote Toy Library Incorporated $2,500.00 
Northern Buller Museum, Granity $2,499.00 
Northern Club (Manawatu) Incorporated $1,885.00 
Northern Dance Academy Trust $1,060.00 
Northern Hearts Association Football Club Incorporated $8,800.00 
Northern United Hockey Club Incorporated $986.70 
Northland Arts Centre Charitable Trust $1,786.88 
Northland Athletics and Gymnastics Stadium Trust $300,000.00 
Northland Basketball Incorporated $32,557.00 
Northland Basketball Incorporated $20,000.00 
Northland Coastguard Air Patrol Incorporated $7,805.00 
Northland College $6,140.64 
Northland Craft Trust $31,417.35 
Northland Cricket Association Incorporated $13,000.00 
Northland Disabled Charitable Trust $6,950.00 
Northland Disabled Charitable Trust $6,933.00 
Northland Disabled Charitable Trust $4,612.30 
Northland Football Club Incorporated $12,255.00 
Northland Golf Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
Northland Hockey Association Incorporated $2,513.04 
Northland Hockey Association Incorporated $1,500.00 
Northland Hockey Association Incorporated $4,650.00 
Northland Hockey Association Incorporated $1,915.00 
Northland Indoor Bowling Centre Incorporated $200.00 
Northland Indoor Bowling Centre Incorporated $3,910.00 
Northland Jumping And Show Hunter $4,473.60 
Northland Miniature Horse Club Incorporated $2,362.79 
Northland Multiple Sclerosis Society Incorporated $487.00 
Northland Paraplegic & Physically Disabled Association 

Incorporated
$6,695.65 

Northland Paraplegic & Physically Disabled Association 
Incorporated

$2,400.00 

Northland Paraplegic & Physically Disabled Association 
Incorporated

$7,551.72 

Northland Paraplegic & Physically Disabled Association 
Incorporated

$1,391.00 

Northland Rugby Union Incorporated $100,339.00 
Northland Seniors Golf Assn $3,565.00 
Northland Squash Rackets Association Incorporated $4,728.70 
Northland Surfing Association Incorporated $10,755.00 
Northland Swimming Association Incorporated $4,295.98 
Northland Tennis Seniors $1,100.00 
Northland Tennis Seniors $5,330.00 
Northsport Academy Limited $6,000.00 
Northwave Amateur Swim Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
NZ Barok Incorporated $8,100.00 
NZ Barok Incorporated $8,100.00 
NZ Bridge Inc-Top of the South Region $4,820.86 
NZ Disabled Lawn Bowlers Association Incorporated $4,500.00 
NZ Disabled Lawn Bowls Ass Inc $9,900.00 
NZ Ethnic Women Incorporated $4,368.00 
NZ Family and Foster Care Federation Incorporated $15,000.00 
NZ Rural Games Trust $20,000.00 
NZ Show Horse Council Incorporated $6,900.00 
NZ Sun City Country Music Awards $6,380.00 
NZCF The Big Sing BOP $650.00 
NZFuture Community Trust $2,148.00 
O'Neill School Of Dance P.T.A. Incorporated $1,275.00 
Oaonui Hall Society Incorporated $9,720.00 
Oasis Mountain View Netball Club $5,675.00 
Ocean Beach Kiwi Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
Ohaeawai School $10,094.01 
Ohakune Carrot Adventure Park $32,822.00 
Ohakune Carrot Adventure Park $6,900.00 
Ohariu Valley Golf Club Incorporated $9,472.00 
Ohoka Tennis Club Incorporated $1,040.00 
Okaiawa Rugby Football club Incorporated $13,430.00 
Okaihau Bowling Club Incorporated $6,550.00 
Okaihau Bowling Club Incorporated $7,930.00 
Okaihau Primary School Board of Trustees $4,474.68 
Okains Bay School $7,644.57 
Old Boys Marist Rugby & Sports Club (Whangarei) 

Incorporated
$5,060.00 

Old Boys Marist Rugby & Sports Club (Whangarei) 
Incorporated

$4,807.00 

Old Boys Marist Rugby & Sports Club (Whangarei) 
Incorporated

$3,754.00 

Olympia Gymnastic Sports Incorporated $10,000.00 
Olympia Gymnastic Sports Incorporated $7,955.00 
Olympic Weightlifting New Zealand Incorporated $26,000.00 
Omaha Surf Lifesaving Club Incorporated $21,970.00 
One Tree Hill College Board  $10,000.00 
One Tree Hill College Board Of Trustees $5,600.00 
One Tree Point Bowling Club Incorporated $526.00 

Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

One Tree Point Pony Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
One Tree Point Pony Club Incorporated $31,200.00 
One Tree Point Primary School $10,000.00 
Oneonesix Trust $7,260.00 
Onerahi Bowling Club Incorporated $5,846.07 
Onerahi Central Cricket Club Incorporated $8,345.22 
Onerahi Football Club Incorporated $8,255.00 
Onerahi Indoor Bowling Club $632.40 
Onerahi Rugby Football Club Incorporated $30,256.43 
Onerahi School Board Of Trustees $6,339.12 
Onerahi Volunteer Fire Brigade $6,095.50 
Onerahi Yacht Club Incorporated $11,960.00 
Onslow College Rowing Club $6,725.00 
Oparau Hall Society Incorporated $2,132.10 
Opawa Bowling Club Incorporated $6,000.00 
Opawa Lawn Tennis Club Incorporated $2,573.74 
Opera North Incorporated $3,403.69 
Opito Bay Ratepayers Association Incorporated $5,000.00 
Opunake and Districts Business Association $5,217.40 
Opunake Communities Kindergarten Incorporated $20,000.00 
Opunake Community Spaces Development Group $11,473.77 
Opunake Loop Trail Trust $39,930.00 
Opunake Primary School $13,783.00 
Orakei School Board of Trustees $8,354.00 
Orana Wildlife Trust $200,000.00 
Orchestrate Hawkes Bay $4,000.00 
Orchid Council of New Zealand Incorporated $5,000.00 
Oromahoe Primary School Board Of Trustees $8,610.44 
Oromahoe School Board of Trustees $10,500.00 
Orpheus Choir of Wellington Incorporated $750.00 
Orpheus Choir of Wellington Incorporated $800.00 
Orpheus Choir of Wellington Incorporated $750.00 
Orpheus Choir of Wellington Incorporated $600.00 
Otahuhu Rugby Football Club Incorporated $4,950.00 
Otautahi Paddling Club Incorporated $10,250.00 
Ōtautahi Rollers Incorporated $4,168.75 
Otumoetai College $11,610.00 
Otumoetai Football Club Incorporated $11,250.00 
Otumoetai Tennis Club Incorporated $6,286.00 
Our Kerikeri Community Charitable Trust $20,000.00 
Outline New Zealand Incorporated $5,000.00 
Outward Bound Trust of New Zealand $200,000.00 
Outward Bound Trust of New Zealand $300,000.00 
Pacific Islands Dance Fono $4,882.64 
Pacific Music Awards Trust $10,000.00 
Paekakariki Surf Lifeguards Incorporated $7,603.48 
Pahiatua Repertory Society (Incorporated) $676.09 
Paihia Football Club Incorporated $1,200.00 
Paihia School PTA $7,475.00 
Pakiri Tennis Club Incorporated $800.00 
Pakuranga and Howick Budgeting Service Incorporated $6,000.00 
Palmerston North Aeroneers Model Aero Club Incorporated $1,749.90 
Palmerston North Bridge Club Incorporated $1,216.52 
Palmerston North Cat Club Incorporated $1,610.27 
Palmerston North City Neighbourhood Support Groups 

Incorporated
$8,382.61 

Palmerston North Community Services Council Incorporated $13,513.00 
Palmerston North Dance Association Incorporated $2,155.00 
Palmerston North Dance Association Incorporated $3,960.00 
Palmerston North Girls' High School $6,575.63 
Palmerston North Golf Club Incorporated $56,495.00 
Palmerston North Marist High School Old Boys' Rugby Club 

Incorporated
$3,488.00 

Palmerston North Sikh Society Incorporated $2,746.95 
Palmerston North Street Van Incorporated $15,000.00 
Pan Pacific and Southeast Asia Women's Association New 

Zealand Branch Incorporated
$1,165.50 

Panacea Arts Charitable Trust $2,826.09 
Pandemonium $10,140.00 
Pandemonium $2,500.00 
Papakura Rhinos Sports Club Incorporated $2,400.00 
Papanui Netball Club $3,600.00 
Papanui-Redwood Association Football Club Incorporated $3,000.00 
Papatoetoe Association Football Club Incorporated $18,722.00 
Papatoetoe Cricket Club Incorporated $4,500.00 
Papatoetoe East Primary School $15,495.65 
Papatoetoe Rugby Football Club Incorporated $4,000.00 
Parafed Bay of Plenty Incorporated $10,000.00 
Parafed Canterbury Incorporated $15,000.00 
Parakao Hall Society Incorporated $8,990.24 
Paralympics New Zealand Incorporated $16,160.00 
Paralympics New Zealand Incorporated $50,000.00 
Paraparaumu Beach Golf Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Paraparaumu Beach Golf Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
Paraparaumu Bridge Club Incorporated $7,611.50 
Paraparaumu College $8,695.65 
Paraparaumu Cricket Club Incorporated $6,126.60 
Paraparaumu Rugby Football Club Inc $2,780.06 
Parent Aid Waitakere Incorporated $5,000.00 
Parent to Parent Auckland $5,000.00 
Parent to Parent Auckland $6,500.00 
Parent to Parent Central Lakes $9,750.00 
Parent to Parent Central Lakes $9,750.00 
Parent to Parent Hawkes Bay $3,250.00 
Parent To Parent Nelson $4,875.00 
Parent to Parent Northland $6,500.00 
Parent to Parent Wellington $6,750.00 
Parent to Parent Wellington $9,750.00 
Parenting Place Charitable Trust $111,570.00 
Parentline Manawatu Incorporated $20,000.00 
Parents Centre New Zealand Incorporated $5,640.68 
Parkland School $3,193.40 
Parklands Christchurch United Softball Club Incorporated $3,084.00 
Parklands Playcentre $1,988.00 
Parnell Cricket Club Incorporated $5,916.00 
Paroa Rugby & Sports Club Incorporated $25,000.00 
Paroa School (Greymouth) $14,447.24 
Paroa Tennis Club Incorporated $3,200.00 
Parua Bay School Board Of Trustees $6,516.80 
Patoka School Board of Trustees $5,000.00 
Patoka School BOT $5,587.00 
Pelorus Community Preschool - Kohungahunga O Te Hoiere 

Incorporated
$565.00 

Pelorus Community Preschool - Kohungahunga O Te Hoiere 
Incorporated

$3,199.92 

Pelorus Netball Club $3,056.00 
Pelorus Netball Club $2,935.00 
Peninsula Harbour Cricket Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
People Empowerment and Environmental Enhancement 

Programme Trust
$5,000.00 

Peoples Advocacy Society Incorporated $7,000.00 
Performing Arts Charitable Trust $5,750.00 
Performing Arts Competitions Association of New Zealand 

Incorporated
$20,000.00 

Performing Arts Taumarunui Incorporated $3,000.00 



13  Pub Charity Limited Summary Annual Report 2021

Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

Peria School $8,425.00 
Perinatal Mental Health New Zealand $9,266.00 
Perinatal Support Nelson Incorporated $1,000.00 
Petone Football Club Incorporated $8,722.00 
Petone Football Club Incorporated $7,000.00 
Philippine Culture and Sports Services $5,856.37 
Philippines Culture and Migrants Services $5,032.63 
Piako Gliding Club Incorporated $20,000.00 
Piako Gymnastics Club Incorporated $6,000.00 
Picton Dawn Chorus Incorporated $4,238.57 
Picton Golf Club Incorporated $21,553.04 
Picton Little Theatre Incorporated $28,867.70 
Picton Maritime Festival Trust $16,537.07 
Picton Rowing Club Incorporated $18,630.00 
Pihama Cricket Club Incorporated $5,824.75 
Pines Golf Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Pines Volleyball Club Nelson Incorporated $10,536.00 
Pines Volleyball Club Nelson Incorporated $5,000.00 
Pioneer Basketball Club Incorporated $1,857.36 
Pioneers of Canterbury Marching $3,660.00 
Pioneers of Canterbury U12 Marching Team $3,000.00 
Piping & Dancing Association of New Zealand Inc CWCC $3,000.00 
Piping & Dancing Association of NZ Inc Canterbury West 

Coast Centre
$5,000.00 

Piping & Dancing Association of NZ Inc Canterbury West 
Coast Centre

$5,898.00 

Piping & Dancing Association of NZ Inc Canterbury West 
Coast Centre

$3,165.00 

Piping and Dancing Association of NZ Inc (Hawkes Bay 
Centre)

$2,304.52 

Pirimai Indoor Bowling Club $499.00 
Pirimai Indoor Bowling Club $439.00 
Plant to Plate Aotearoa $516.81 
Pleasant Point Golf Club Incorporated $15,847.58 
Pleasant Point Yacht Club Incorporated $26,309.00 
PN Marist Football Club Incorporated $20,000.00 
Polish Senior Citizens Club $1,022.35 
Pomare Taita Community Trust $9,919.00 
Pompallier Catholic College $4,260.87 
Pompallier Catholic School $5,000.00 
Pompallier Lawn Tennis Club Incorporated $11,259.16 
Pongaroa Early Years Incorporated $1,958.00 
Pongaroa School BOT $4,000.00 
Poroti School BOT $3,144.60 
Port Hill Junior Football Club $3,272.85 
Port Hill United Football Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Port Hill United Football Club Incorporated $10,730.00 
Positive Women Incorporated $2,188.00 
Potahi Marae $59,500.00 
Pregnancy Counselling Services $3,240.00 
Pregnancy Help Incorporated Auckland Branch $6,013.00 
Presbyterian Support East Coast $5,000.00 
Prima Volta Charitable Trust $44,050.00 
Project Kiwi Trust $25,576.00 
Project Marton Incorporated $30,000.00 
Promote Richmond Incorporated $15,000.00 
Prostate Cancer Foundation of New Zealand Incorporated $11,459.77 
Ptc Trust $20,000.00 
Public Works Performing Arts Collective Incorporated $5,000.00 
Puhoi Centennial Hall Society Incorporated $10,000.00 
Puhoi Sports club Incorporated $8,000.00 
Pukaha Mount Bruce Board $247,504.00 
Pukaha Mount Bruce Board $250,000.00 
Pukeokahu School BOT $775.65 
Puketapu School Parent League $2,000.00 
Purangi Conservation Trust $8,000.00 
Putaruru Gun Club Incorporated $11,700.00 
Q Theatre Limited $6,118.00 
Qe Ii Swim Club Incorporated $6,000.00 
Queen Charlotte Track Incorporated $16,504.50 
Queen Elizabeth College $8,890.00 
Queenspark School $8,000.00 
R. Tucker Thompson Sail Training Trust $25,000.00 
Rahotu Community and Sports Club Incorporated $16,920.00 
Rahotu Learn to Swim $7,237.35 
Rally Of New Zealand Limited $11,207.10 
Ramblers Cycling Club Incorporated $3,880.00 
Rangatahi Support Trust $24,771.00 
Rangatira Croquet Club Incorporated $6,000.00 
Rangers Rugby Club $4,312.50 
Rangiora Brass Band Incorporated $6,999.00 
Rangiora Community Patrol $5,330.25 
Rangiora Cricket Club Incorporated $4,456.25 
Rangiora Menz Shed Incorporated $5,000.00 
Rangiora Toy Library Incorporated $520.02 
Rangitikei Golf Club Incorporated $14,109.06 
Rangitikei Hockey Association Incorporated $2,465.00 
Rangitikei Hunt Incorporated $2,130.00 
Rangitikei Pony Club Incorporated $3,860.00 
Rangitikei Pony Club Incorporated $1,745.00 
Rangitikei Pony Club Incorporated $1,200.00 
Rangitikei Shearing Sports Incorporated $5,000.00 
Rape Prevention Education Whakatu Mauri Trust $2,189.48 
Rata St Pre-School Charitable Trust $25,000.00 
Rawene Community Library Trust $13,785.74 
Rdu 98.5Fm Limited $7,000.00 
Recreate NZ $12,000.00 
Reflections Community Trust $3,000.00 
Regent Community Trust $3,790.00 
Regional Indoor Sports and Events Centre Trust $29,220.00 
Regional Indoor Sports and Events Centre Trust $19,755.00 
RespectEd Aotearoa $4,785.00 
Respected Aotearoa $6,315.81 
Riccarton High School $5,200.00 
Riccarton Players Incorporated $4,700.00 
Richmond Athletic Association Football Club Incorporated $1,853.10 
Richmond Athletic Association Football Club Incorporated $869.00 
Richmond Christian Fellowship Trust Board $26,780.00 
Richmond Cricket Club $3,150.00 
Richmond Group Riding For the Disabled Incorporated $15,000.00 
Richmond Rovers Rugby League And Sports Club 

Incorporated
$3,521.00 

Ridge Riders Paddle Club Incorporated $2,000.00 
Riding For the Disabled Association Timaru Group 

Incorporated
$1,367.00 

Riwaka Bowling Club Incorporated $5,690.00 
Riwaka Rugby Football Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
RMH South Island Trust $25,929.70 
Rmh South Island Trust $27,240.00 
Rolleston Netball Club $12,272.00 
Rolleston Rugby Football Club Incorporated $9,782.61 
Rolleston Volunteer Fire Brigade $36,490.00 
Ronald McDonald House Charities New Zealand Trust $24,284.00 

Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

Roopa Aur aap Charitable Trust $7,993.04 
Roopa Aur Aap Charitable Trust $2,666.24 
Roots of Empathy New Zealand $3,398.40 
Roskill Masters Swimming Club $7,000.00 
Rotary Club of Fiordland Charitable Trust $3,500.00 
Rotary Club of Hutt Valley Incorporated $1,747.90 
Rotary Club of Taradale Incorporated $3,000.00 
Rotary International District 9910 Incorporated $5,660.00 
Rotoiti Sports & Community Association Incorporated $8,000.00 
Rotorua Aero Club Incorporated $4,921.72 
Rotorua Arts Village Trust $5,000.00 
Rotorua Boys High School $30,000.00 
Rotorua Community Hospice Trust $30,000.00 
Rotorua Competitions Society Incorporated $7,800.00 
Rotorua Golf Club Incorporated $30,000.00 
Rotorua Hospital Chaplaincy Trust $10,000.00 
Rotorua Intermediate School $16,950.00 
Rotorua Lakes Council $50,000.00 
Rotorua Musical Theatre Incorporated $9,522.68 
Rotorua Outdoor Participation Trust $10,000.00 
Rotorua Poker Club Incorporated $13,252.46 
Rotorua Rod and Gun Club Incorporated $8,250.00 
Rotorua Tennis Club Incorporated $3,362.40 
Rotorua Trails Trust $3,727.17 
Rotorua Yacht Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Royal New Zealand Pipe Bands' Association Incorporated $100,000.00 
Royal Oak Rackets Club (Incorporated) $1,900.00 
Royal Philatelic Society of New Zealand Incorporated $3,056.02 
Roydvale Pony Club Incorporated $7,750.54 
Ruahine Ramblerz Leisure Marching Team $800.00 
Ruahine School $2,000.00 
Ruakaka Dog Rescue Trust $11,996.00 
Ruakaka Recreation Centre (Incorporated) $11,197.09 
Rural Youth and Adult Literacy Trust $5,878.24 
Saanjh Sports & Cultural Club Incorporated $33,585.00 
Sacred Heart College (Lower Hutt) $9,000.00 
Sacred Heart College (Napier) - Decile 5 $5,556.52 
Safeguarding Children Initiative $9,730.20 
Sail Northland Charitable Trust $12,000.00 
Sailability Auckland $13,859.43 
Sailability Auckland $15,318.00 
Sailability Wellington Trust Incorporated $3,207.00 
Saint Albans Shirley Football Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Saint Georges Community Choir $4,500.00 
Saint Patrick's School, Kaiapoi Parent Teacher Association $5,000.00 
Samaritans of Wellington Incorporated $5,000.00 
Sands Hawke's Bay Incorporated $1,691.08 
Sandspit Yacht Club Incorporated $21,760.87 
SANZ - Burwood Scouts Group $5,062.00 
SANZ - Nelson Zone - Iron Duke Group $20,000.00 
SANZ Rolleston Scouts Group $7,284.00 
SANZ Shackleton Sea Scout Group $5,001.30 
Saracens Hawke's Bay Rfc Incorporated $13,800.00 
Saxton Sports Club Incorporated $8,259.10 
Saxton Sports Club Incorporated $6,574.50 
Scholars Baroque Aotearoa Incorporated $5,000.00 
SCNO NZEF Dressage $2,014.99 
SCNO NZEF Dressage $3,483.37 
Scout & Guide Hall Maintenance Committee $3,526.00 
Scouts New Zealand Christchurch Gang Show $3,000.00 
Sea Wolf Water Polo Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
Seabrook Mckenzie Trust For Specific Learning Disabilities $10,240.00 
Selwyn Baseball Club Incorporated $4,441.00 
Selwyn District Youth Band Incorporated $2,517.00 
Selwyn Netball Centre Incorporated $9,331.00 
Selwyn Parenting Network Incorporated $13,975.00 
Selwyn Swim Club Incorporated $5,485.00 
Seniornet Bream Bay Incorporated $1,630.00 
Seniornet Eden-Roskill Incorporated $2,375.00 
Seniornet Hutt City Incorporated $5,336.00 
Seniornet Warkworth Incorporated $2,700.00 
Sherwood Park Golf Club Incorporated $78,700.00 
Shirley Rugby Football Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
Shirley Rugby League Football Club Incorporated $2,034.78 
Shirley Rugby League Football Club Incorporated $3,477.00 
Shirley Tennis Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
Show Jumping Canterbury $3,930.12 
Show Jumping Waitemata $10,000.00 
Show Me Shorts Film Festival Trust Board $8,750.00 
Show Me Shorts Film Festival Trust Board $10,473.20 
Sikh Sangat NZ Trust $19,000.00 
Sikh Sangat NZ Trust $18,221.00 
Silver Fern Motorsport Charitable Trust $7,417.00 
Sir Edmund Hillary Outdoors Education Trust $250,000.00 
Sir Peter Blake Charity Limited $33,000.00 
Sir Peter Blake Marine Education And Recreation Board $25,000.00 
Skellerup Militaires Marching Team $1,200.00 
Skellerup Royal Kilties Under 12 Marching Team $3,360.00 
Ski Patrol (Ruapehu) Incorporated $12,000.00 
Smash Volleyball Club Incorporated $6,124.00 
Snapback Gym 'Toe A'e Se Tofa' Gym Trust $806.49 
Snow Sports New Zealand Incorporated $15,000.00 
Softball Mainland Incorporated $1,973.91 
Soulutionz Sports Trust $20,000.00 
South Auckland Rangers Association Football And Sports 

Club Incorporated
$7,611.68 

South Brighton Surf Lifesaving Club Incorporated $10,485.00 
South Brighton Voices Incorporated $1,120.20 
South Canterbury Basketball Association Incorporated $8,500.00 
South Canterbury Car Club Incorporated $30,000.00 
South Canterbury Hospice Incorporated $150,000.00 
South Canterbury Hospice Incorporated $150,000.00 
South Canterbury Multiple Sclerosis Society Incorporated $1,607.70 
South Canterbury Neighbourhood Support Incorporated $10,000.00 
South City Indoor Bowls Club Incorporated $1,283.40 
South Island Dairy Event (SIDE) $3,500.00 
South Island German Shepherd League Incorporated $3,616.75 
South Island Ice Skating Sub Association Incorporated $10,378.22 
South Island Masters Games Timaru Incorporated $17,932.00 
South Island Rowing Incorporated $12,456.00 
south New Brighton School $15,000.00 
South Waikato Cricket Association Incorporated $1,400.00 
South Waikato Education Centre Trust $8,686.05 
South Waikato Menzshed Incorporated $5,483.75 
South Waikato Music Society Incorporated $1,500.00 
South Waikato Music Society Incorporated $800.00 
South Waikato Music Society Incorporated $800.00 
Southbrook Netball Club $4,000.00 
Southbrook School $4,900.00 
Southern Ballet Theatre Trust $12,500.00 
Southern Ballet Theatre Trust $5,000.00 
Southern United Rugby Football Club Incorporated $9,174.13 

Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

SPAN Charitable Trust $4,200.00 
Span Charitable Trust $8,473.00 
Span Charitable Trust $5,000.00 
Special Needs Taekwon-Do Federation of New Zealand $5,540.00 
Special Olympics Canterbury $16,625.00 
Special Olympics Hibiscus Coast $6,468.59 
Special Olympics Howick-Pakuranga $10,000.00 
Special Olympics Hutt Valley $18,985.35 
Special Olympics Manawatu $4,000.00 
Special Olympics Manukau $2,677.00 
Special Olympics Marlborough $9,000.00 
Special Olympics Marlborough $6,000.00 
Special Olympics Nelson $4,440.00 
Special Olympics New Zealand $12,000.00 
Special Olympics North Harbour $14,000.00 
Special Olympics Rotorua $10,000.00 
Special Olympics Upper North Island Regional Council $9,963.48 
Speladd NZ Incorporated $7,200.00 
Spirit Of Adventure Trust $250,000.00 
Splash Brothers Basketball Limited $3,000.00 
Sport Fishing For Youth Charitable Trust $6,492.00 
Sport Hawke's Bay $4,817.39 
Sport Northland $167,917.00 
Sport Northland $150,000.00 
Springfield Swimming Pool Club Incorporated $4,073.27 
Springfield Tennis Club Incorporated $1,288.00 
Springston Indoor Bowls Club $480.00 
Springston Rugby Football Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Springston South Indoor Bowls Club $750.00 
Springston Tennis Club $5,000.00 
Squash Auckland Incorporated $4,178.26 
Squash Canterbury Incorporated $6,739.14 
Squash Eastern Incorporated $33,247.50 
Squash New Zealand Incorporated $12,000.00 
Squash Wellington Districts Incorporated $5,000.00 
Sri Lankan Seniors' Association Incorporated $2,608.00 
St Albans Cricket Club Incorporated $20,224.00 
St Anne's Catholic School $9,600.00 
St Bernard's College $8,000.00 
St Brigids School (Johnsonville) $14,166.00 
St Chad's Communication Centre $8,081.15 
St Chad's Communication Centre $11,558.80 
St Francis Indoor Bowling Club (Inc) $2,571.29 
St John Greymouth Area Committee $2,795.36 
St John Palmerston North Area Committee $20,099.00 
St Joseph's School - Opunake $1,500.00 
St Joseph's School (Timaru) $8,131.00 
St Margaret's College Foundation Trust $6,189.00 
St Martins Library Incorporated $212.75 
St Mary's College Board Of Trustees (Ponsonby) $6,956.00 
St Mary's Palmerston North Parish $9,347.83 
St Mary's Preschool Incorporated $25,000.00 
St Mary's Preschool Incorporated $2,303.95 
St Marys Catholic Womens League $3,600.00 
St Matthews Chamber Orchestra Incorporated $7,283.08 
St Patrick's College Wellington Board of Proprietors $5,000.00 
St Paul's College (Ponsonby) Board of Trustees - Decile 2 $3,895.00 
St Peter's Catholic School - Cambridge $6,805.00 
St. Martins Bowls Inc. $5,600.00 
Standardbred Stable to Stirrup Charitable Trust $1,016.03 
Standardbred Stable to Stirrup Charitable Trust $1,463.61 
Stepsforward Incorporated $1,041.75 
Sticks 'N Stones Incorporated $14,000.00 
Stoke Bowling Club Incorporated $4,993.29 
Stoke Hockey Club Incorporated $2,000.00 
Stop Out Sports Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Stop Out Sports Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Stopping Violence Services (Christchurch) Incorporated $5,000.00 
Stragglers Rod and Kustom Club Incorporated $2,000.00 
Stratford Eltham Rugby & Sports Club Incorporated $8,000.00 
Strathmore School $2,400.00 
Street Cats South Canterbury $5,217.00 
Stroke Central New Zealand Inc. $14,853.84 
Stroke Central Region Incorporated $16,088.70 
Stroke Foundation of New Zealand $200,000.00 
Stuttering Treatment and Research Trust (Auckland) $4,000.00 
Styx Living Laboratory Trust $20,000.00 
Styx Living Laboratory Trust $10,000.00 
Summer in the Parks $4,000.00 
Sumner Rugby Football Club Incorporated $3,782.00 
Sumner Volunteer Fire Brigade $5,251.28 
Supporters Of Tiritiri Matangi Incorporated $10,000.00 
Supreme Sikh Society of New Zealand $50,000.00 
Surf Life Saving Northern Region Incorporated $27,384.00 
Surf Life Saving Northern Region Incorporated $23,432.00 
Surrogate Grandparents New Zealand Charitable Trust $2,400.90 
Swamp City Roller Rats Incorporated $7,059.66 
Swim Timaru Incorporated $8,780.00 
Swimming Canterbury West Coast Incorporated $10,000.00 
Swimming Counties Manukau Incorporated $3,000.00 
Swimming Wellington Incorporated $3,852.18 
Swimzone Racing Incorporated $7,000.00 
Sydenham Cricket Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Sydenham Rugby Football Club Incorporated $6,265.95 
Synchro Swim New Zealand Incorporated $2,860.65 
Table Tennis Canterbury Incorporated $11,400.00 
Table Tennis Manawatu Incorporated $6,595.00 
Table Tennis Northland Incorporated $10,000.00 
Tagata Tuvalu Otautahi Community Incorporated $1,418.00 
Taheke Marae $10,000.00 
Tahuna FC Incorporated $10,000.00 
Tai Tapu Cricket Club Incorporated $3,500.00 
Taiao Combat Academy $5,980.00 
Taihape Community Development Trust $3,450.00 
Taihape Community Development Trust $8,040.00 
Taihape Community Development Trust $260.00 
Taihape Community Development Trust $2,900.00 
Taihape Community Development Trust $3,881.81 
Taihape Heritage Trust $1,680.00 
Taihape Neighbourhood Support Incorporated $172.00 
Taihape Neighbourhood Support Incorporated $980.70 
Taihape Neighbourhood Support Incorporated $326.36 
Taita District Cricket Club Incorporated $9,000.00 
Taita District Cricket Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Taitokerau Rugby League $14,468.00 
Takapuna Boating Club Incorporated $21,036.00 
Takapuna Croquet Club Incorporated $1,012.00 
Takapuna District Cricket Club incorporated $5,142.00 
Takapuna Grammar School Rowing Club Incorporated $8,000.00 
Takapuna Lawn Tennis Club Incorporated $2,500.00 
Takapuna Rugby Football Club Incorporated $14,160.00 
Takapuna Rugby Football Club Incorporated $4,200.00 
Takaro Association Football Club Incorporated $4,195.15 
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Takaro Sports Club Incorporated $18,900.00 
Talk Link Trust $21,695.65 
Tamaki Makaurau Maori Hockey Incorporated $4,800.00 
Tamaki Youth Development Sports Club Incorporated $7,799.94 
Tamatea High School Board of Trustees $20,000.00 
Tamatea High School Board of Trustees $27,985.06 
Tamatea Intermediate Board of Trustees $7,208.69 
Tamatea Intermediate School BOT $6,956.52 
Tania Dalton Foundation $3,813.00 
Tania Dalton Foundation $6,652.00 
Taradale Cricket Club Incorporated $2,798.00 
Taradale Cricket Club Incorporated $15,710.00 
Taradale Cricket Club Incorporated $7,725.00 
Taradale High School Foundation $10,000.00 
Taradale Rugby and Sports Club Incorporated $20,000.00 
Taradale Sports Association Incorporated $4,916.00 
Taradale Supergrans Leisure Marching Team $4,000.00 
Taranaki Art Awards Trust $8,411.10 
Target Shooting Hutt Valley Incorporated $1,300.00 
Tasman Golf Club Incorporated $6,000.00 
Tasman KiwiVolley300 $10,589.00 
Tasman Volleyball Association Incorporated $27,561.42 
Tasman Volleyball Association Incorporated $11,124.23 
Tauhara Te Maunga Sports Club Inc $4,500.00 
Tauhoa School Board Of Trustees $9,800.00 
Taumarunui Rugby & Sports Club Incorporated $50,000.00 
Taumarunui Youth and Community Trust $70,000.00 
Taupiri Rugby Football Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Taupo Choral Society Charitable Trust $4,568.50 
Taupo District Group Riding For the Disabled Incorporated $10,644.00 
Taupo Gliding Club Incorporated $19,000.00 
Taupo Marist Incorporated $6,000.00 
Taupo Marist Incorporated $9,988.00 
Taupo Netball Centre Incorporated $9,000.00 
Taupo Racing Club (Incorporated) $10,645.00 
Taupo Racing Club (Incorporated) $20,000.00 
Taupo Rodeo Club Incorporated $3,497.00 
Tauranga B.M.X. Club Incorporated $6,348.00 
Tauranga Boys College $25,000.00 
Tauranga City AFC Incorporated $20,000.00 
Tauranga City AFC Incorporated $20,731.65 
Tauranga City Baseball Incorporated $10,000.00 
Tauranga City Basketball Association Incorporated $15,000.00 
Tauranga Civic Choir Incorporated $3,840.62 
Tauranga Dance Incorporated $3,198.00 
Tauranga District Group Riding For the Disabled Association 

Incorporated
$10,000.00 

Tauranga Environment Centre Charitable Trust $25,000.00 
Tauranga Evergreen Softball Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Tauranga Golf Club (Incorporated) $5,000.00 
Tauranga Hockey Association Incorporated $5,106.60 
Tauranga Land Search and Rescue Incorporated $3,089.48 
Tauranga Land Search and Rescue Incorporated $561.04 
Tauranga Lawn Tennis Club Incorporated $6,000.00 
Tauranga Living Without Violence Collective Trust $4,171.00 
Tauranga Model Railway Club Incorporated $2,101.63 
Tauranga Morning Badminton Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Tauranga Netball Centre Incorporated $15,743.43 
Tauranga Netball Centre Incorporated $4,920.00 
Tauranga Netball Centre Incorporated $6,832.00 
Tauranga Pony Club Incorporated $4,000.00 
Tauranga Regional Free Kindergarten Association 

Incorporated
$10,000.00 

Tauranga Regional Multicultural Council Incorporated $6,203.01 
Tauranga Rowing Club Incorporated $3,415.00 
Tauranga Senior Citizens Club Incorporated $2,000.00 
Tauranga Synchronised Swimming Club Incorporated $6,900.00 
Tauranga Water Polo Club Incorporated $3,950.00 
Tauraroa Area School Board of Trustees $2,600.00 
Tauraroa Area School Board of Trustees - Decile 6 $8,000.00 
Tauriko School $2,800.00 
Tauriko School Board of Trustees $3,256.95 
Tauriko School Pta $1,570.00 
Te Anau Clay Target Club Incorporated $7,739.13 
Te Anau Cricket Club $853.00 
Te Anau Croquet Club Incorporated $12,375.00 
Te Anau Croquet Club Incorporated $10,850.00 
Te Anau Golf Club Incorporated $7,000.00 
Te Anau Rodeo Club Incorporated $3,616.50 
Te Anau Waitangi Charitable Trust $5,199.00 
Te Aroha Amateur Athletic Cycling and Harrier Club 

Incorporated
$3,674.50 

Te Aroha and District Museum Society Incorporated $5,414.50 
Te Aroha Ap and H Association $2,700.00 
Te Aroha BMX Club Incorporated $1,420.52 
Te Aroha Business Association Incorporated $3,050.00 
Te Aroha Business Association Incorporated $4,148.78 
Te Aroha College Old Boys Rugby & Sports Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Te Aroha College Old Boys Rugby & Sports Club Incorporated $34,778.26 
Te Aroha Contract Bridge Club Incorporated $61,980.62 
Te Aroha Croquet Club Incorporated $15,900.00 
Te Aroha Free Kindergarten Association Incorporated $3,273.04 
Te Aroha Golf Club Incorporated $4,950.00 
Te Aroha Golf Club Incorporated $14,545.00 
Te Aroha Indoor Basketball Association Incorporated $23,580.43 
Te Awa Kairangi Access Trust $12,000.00 
Te Awa Scinde Hockey Club Incorporated $1,500.00 
Te Awahaku Outrigger Canoe Club Incorporated $3,587.92 
Te Ha O Hine-Ahu-One Palmerston North Women’s Health 

Collective Incorporated
$2,599.65 

Te Ha Ora the Asthma and Respiratory Foundation Charitable 
Trust

$224,000.00 

Te Ha Ora the Asthma and Respiratory Foundation Charitable 
Trust

$100,000.00 

Te Ha Ora the Asthma and Respiratory Foundation Charitable 
Trust

$100,000.00 

Te Houtaewa Maori Charitable Trust $10,000.00 
Te Hunga Ririki Te Kohanga Reo $20,000.00 
Te Ika Whenua Hauora Incorporated Society $30,000.00 
Te Kawau Rugby Football Club Incorporated $6,043.13 
Te Kowhai Print Trust $10,000.00 
Te Kura o Te Paroa $9,119.50 
Te Matai Motorsport Incorporated $10,000.00 
Te Ora Hou Otautahi Incorporated $50,000.00 
Te Ora Hou Otautahi Incorporated $100,000.00 
Te Pae Poitarawhiti O Ikaroa Ki Te Raki $4,055.00 
Te Parahia Trust $6,900.00 
Te Pokapu Tiaki Taiao O Te Tai Tokerau Trust $2,416.43 
Te Pokapu Tiaki Taiao O Te Tai Tokerau Trust $8,694.00 
Te Pokapu Tiaki Taiao O Te Tai Tokerau Trust $6,480.00 
Te Pokapu Tiaki Taiao O Te Tai Tokerau Trust $5,652.00 
Te Pokapu Tiaki Taiao O Te Tai Tokerau Trust $8,694.00 
Te Pou Theatre Trust $5,901.81 

Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

Te Puru Community Charitable Trust $6,680.00 
Te Puru Community Charitable Trust $3,458.00 
Te Rangi Aniwaniwa $10,000.00 
Te Reo Irirangi O Te Manuka Tutahi $12,850.00 
Te Ringa Kaha Incorporated $2,853.75 
Te Runanga O Ngati Rehia Trust $100,000.00 
Te Tahawai Marae Komiti Incorporated $4,392.00 
Te Wero Gymnastics Incorporated $8,333.34 
Te Whai Community Trust Mangawhai $9,565.00 
Te Whai Community Trust Mangawhai $10,869.56 
Te Whai Community Trust Mangawhai $4,000.00 
Te Whakaora Tangata $14,685.00 
Te Whakaora Tangata Trust $10,000.00 
Te Whanau Tupu Ngatahi O Aotearoa - Playcentre Aotearoa $1,774.00 
Te Whanganui A Tara Maori Rugby League $7,880.00 
Teach First New Zealand Trust $15,833.00 
Teen-Esteem Workshops $6,000.00 
Temuka & Districts Historical Society Incorporated $25,000.00 
Temuka Golf Club Incorporated $1,770.00 
Tennis Eastern Incorporated $13,091.21 
Tennis Eastern Incorporated $6,000.00 
Tennis Manawatu Incorporated $12,000.00 
Tennis Northland Incorporated $7,966.00 
Tennis Northland Incorporated $1,295.00 
Tennis Seniors Hawkes Bay Incorporated $200.00 
Tennis South Canterbury Incorporated $100,000.00 
Terrace End Playcentre $2,940.20 
Thames Mountain Bike Club $40,000.00 
Thames Valley Basketball Association Incorporated $4,392.00 
The Acorn Project Hawkes Bay $10,000.00 
The Acorn Project Hawkes Bay $2,781.00 
The Actor's Program $10,000.00 
The Addington Workshops' Brass Band Incorporated $10,000.00 
The Ahipara School Board Of Trustees - Decile 2 $20,000.00 
The Akaroa Golf Club Incorporated $9,838.60 
The Aoraki Multicultural Council Incorporated $10,000.00 
The Apanui School Board of Trustees $20,000.00 
The Auckland Children's Christmas Parade Trust $20,000.00 
The Auckland Diving Community Trust $20,000.00 
The Auckland Opera Studio Foundation $9,562.50 
The Auckland Sikh Society Incorporated $100,000.00 
The Auckland Sikh Society Incorporated $50,000.00 
The Auckland Softball Association Incorporated $10,000.00 
The Auckland Table Tennis Association Incorporated $6,507.54 
The Auckland Table Tennis Association Incorporated $4,000.00 
The Auckland Women's Centre Incorporated $9,600.00 
The Audio Foundation $4,497.00 
The Balmoral Club Incorporated $1,237.98 
The Barton Rural School Board of Trustees $5,040.60 
The Basement Theatre Trust $7,625.22 
The Basketball Development Nelson Trust $10,000.00 
The Bay of Islands Singers Incorporated $5,105.00 
The Bay of Plenty Junior Golfing Society Incorporated $4,539.10 
The Beaconsfield School Board of Trustees $16,348.50 
The Begampura Foundation of New Zealand $30,000.00 
The Belfast Sports And Community Centre Incorporated $9,000.00 
The Birchwood School Board of Trustees $7,124.00 
The Blomfield Special School and Resource Ctre Board 

of Trustees
$10,399.50 

The Blue Goose Papermill Charitable Trust $24,851.45 
The Border Rugby & Sports Club Incorporated $2,889.18 
The Botany Downs Secondary College Board of Trustees $3,700.00 
The Boys' Brigade In New Zealand Incorporated $5,000.00 
The Brain Injury Association (Auckland) Incorporated $9,000.00 
The Brain Injury Association (Northland) Incorporated $7,500.00 
The Brain Injury Association (Northland) Incorporated $6,918.74 
The Bream Bay Hockey And Cricket Club Incorporated $1,968.01 
The Bream Bay Hockey And Cricket Club Incorporated $1,721.50 
The Bream Bay Hockey and Cricket Club Incorporated $5,060.06 
The Bream Bay Hockey and Cricket Club Incorporated $3,228.00 
The Bridge Valley Christian Trust $31,494.78 
The Brook (Waimarama) Sanctuary Trust $39,878.33 
The Browns Bay Racquets Club Incorporated $8,400.00 
The Buller Gorge Marathon Trust $5,000.00 
The Bulls Rugby Football And Sports Club Incorporated $13,160.00 
The Bulls Rugby Football and Sports Club Incorporated $16,696.25 
The Burnside High School Board of Trustees $5,000.00 
The Cambridge High School Board Of Trustees $3,391.30 
The Campbell's Bay Tennis Club Incorporated $4,047.80 
The Campbell's Bay Tennis Club Incorporated $3,159.78 
The Canterbury Branch of The Muscular Dystrophy 

Association of New Zealand Incorporated
$10,000.00 

The Canterbury Charity Hospital Trust $19,207.10 
The Canterbury-Alpine Ice Skating Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
The Catholic Cathedral College Board of Trustees - Decile 4 $6,000.00 
The Cecilian Singers Incorporated $1,955.00 
The Challenge Wanaka Sports Trust $4,200.00 
The Christchurch Aunties $14,400.00 
The Christchurch Children's Christmas Parade Trust $3,750.00 
The Christchurch Youth Choir Incorporated $3,600.00 
The Churton Park School Board of Trustees $2,549.39 
The City of Nelson Highland Pipe Band Incorporated $1,320.00 
The Clifton Terrace School Board of Trustees $8,246.00 
The Collaborative For Research and Training In Youth Health 

and Development
$15,000.00 

The Collingwood Area School Board Of Trustees $3,380.05 
The Condor Rugby Football Club Incorporated $15,330.43 
The Condor Rugby Football Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
The Counties Manukau Rowing Club Incorporated $7,190.10 
The Court Theatre Trust $75,140.00 
The Craighead Diocesan School Board of Trustees $20,000.00 
The Cranford Hospice Trust $200,000.00 
The Dannevirke Kindergarten Association Incorporated $2,521.74 
The Darfield High School Board of Trustees $3,000.00 
The Documentary New Zealand Trust $25,000.00 
The Duke Of Edinburgh's International Award Aotearoa New 

Zealand | Hillary Award
$18,567.00 

The East Tamaki School Board Of Trustees $6,858.70 
The Epsom Girls Grammar School Foundation $10,000.00 
The Everglade School Board Of Trustees - Decile 4 $6,000.00 
The Fairhaven School Board of Trustees $3,660.87 
The Familylife Trust $5,500.00 
The Ferndale School (Christchurch) Board of Trustees $5,000.00 
The Fiordland College Board of Trustees $2,226.96 
The Footnote Dance Trust Board $6,785.22 
The Friends of Motu Matakohe/Limestone Island Society 

Incorporated
$7,356.00 

The Gate Leisure Marchers Cromwell $3,722.00 
The Glendowie Boating Club Incorporated $8,331.00 
The Globe Theatre Trust $25,212.18 
The Goodwill House Charitable Trust $10,000.00 
The Grantlea Downs School Board of Trustees $26,247.53 
The Great Lake (Taupo) Hockey Club Incorporated $3,000.00 
The Greerton Village School Board of Trustees $8,052.18 

Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

The Hampden Street School Board of Trustees $9,319.60 
The Harewood Golf Club Incorporated $8,304.35 
The Hawkes Bay Teenage Parents Trust $20,000.00 
The Healing Song - Pese Wairua $15,000.00 
The Hearing Association Napier Branch Incorporated $5,000.00 
The Hikurangi Golf Club Incorporated $1,480.00 
The Hikurangi Golf Club Incorporated $4,617.00 
The Hikurangi School Board of Trustees $1,047.00 
The Hira School Board of Trustees $6,434.40 
The Hora Hora Rugby Union Football Club Whangarei 

Incorporated
$120,000.00 

The Hora Hora Rugby Union Football Club Whangarei 
Incorporated

$59,784.64 

The Horizon School Board of Trustees $5,000.00 
The Howick College Board Of Trustees $1,809.00 
The Howick Golf Club Incorporated $48,900.00 
The Howick Little Theatre Incorporated $1,476.00 
The Hukerenui School Years 1-8 Board of Trustees $11,557.00 
The Humorous Arts Charitable Trust Board $3,084.00 
The Huntley School Board of Trustees $50,000.00 
The Inner City Women's Group $6,068.00 
The James Cook High School Board Of Trustees $7,785.00 
The Kadimah School Board of Trustees $2,982.61 
The Kadimah School Board of Trustees $4,000.00 
The Kaingaroa School (Kaitaia) Board Of Trustees $7,500.00 
The Kaingaroa School (Kaitaia) Board Of Trustees - Decile 3 $6,351.09 
The Kaipara Flats Sports Club Incorporated $1,600.00 
The Kaitaia Golf Club Incorporated $33,560.00 
The Kaitaia Primary School Board of Trustees - Decile 1 $4,202.00 
The Kaitaia School Board of Trustees $6,670.04 
The Kaitao Intermediate Board Of Trustees $14,783.00 
The Kapiti Golf Club Incorporated $5,514.00 
The Kapiti Gymnastic Club Incorporated $5,553.48 
The Karetu School Board of Trustees $19,865.00 
The Kaurihohore School Board of Trustees $9,865.00 
The Kerikeri High School Board of Trustees $4,909.56 
The Kokopu School Board of Trustees $10,000.00 
The Kumara School Board of Trustees $7,000.00 
The Leamington School Board of Trustees $19,600.00 
The Lincoln Bowling Club Incorporated $8,000.00 
The Linwood Avenue School Board of Trustees $10,000.00 
The Linwood Rugby Club Incorporated $11,400.00 
The Lower Hutt City Association Football & Sports Club 

Incorporated
$8,160.86 

The Lower Hutt City Association Football & Sports Club 
Incorporated

$9,990.52 

The Lower Moutere School Board Of Trustees $5,000.00 
The Lower Moutere School Board Of Trustees - Decile 5 $30,000.00 
The Lyttelton Recreation Centre Trust $5,904.00 
The Lytton Street School Board Of Trustees $6,945.91 
The Mahana School Board of Trustees $20,000.00 
The Mamaku School Board Of Trustees $8,000.00 
The Manaia School (Taranaki) Board of Trustees $4,500.00 
The Mangonui School Board of Trustees $5,000.00 
The Manurewa High School Board of Trustees $48,087.00 
The Marahau Outdoor Education Centre Charitable Trust Board $7,485.49 
The Marewa School Board of Trustees $10,000.00 
The Marist Auckland Water Polo Club Incorporated $1,777.00 
The Marist Auckland Water Polo Club Incorporated $4,362.00 
The Maritime Museum Foundation $36,533.70 
The Marlborough Tennis Club Incorporated $1,239.09 
The Marlborough Touch Association Incorporated $3,888.00 
The Marlborough Vintage and Farm Machinery Society 

Incorporated
$3,480.00 

The Marton and Surrounds Ict Hub Charitable Trust Board $13,417.20 
The Marton Friendship Club Incorporated $9,816.55 
The Massive Company Trust $3,071.52 
The Matatoki School Board of Trustees - Decile 5 $10,685.40 
The Maungakaramea Hockey Club Incorporated $1,900.00 
The Maungakaramea Hockey Club Incorporated $1,932.35 
The Maungaraki School Board of Trustees $4,000.00 
The Mercury Bay Community Radiology And Health Trust $32,000.00 
The Mercury Bay Museum Trust Board Incorporated $10,942.52 
The Merivale School Board of Trustees $14,576.00 
The Middlemore Foundation For Health Innovation $83,035.00 
The Middlemore Foundation For Health Innovation $17,000.00 
The Mohua Social Services Charitable Trust $16,674.78 
The Motatau School Board of Trustees $3,104.56 
The Motueka and District Historical Association $15,000.00 
The Mums Clique $25,000.00 
The Naenae Old Boys Cricket Club Incorporated $3,000.00 
The Naenae Soccer Club Incorporated $3,900.00 
The Naenae Soccer Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
The Napier Boys' High School Board of Trustees $20,000.00 
The Napier Boys' High School Board of Trustees $6,750.00 
The Napier Old Boys Marist Rugby Football Club 

Incorporated
$9,000.00 

The Napier Old Boys Marist Rugby Football Club 
Incorporated

$12,000.00 

The Napier Old Boys Marist Rugby Football Club 
Incorporated

$9,304.35 

The Napier Old Boys' Marist Cricket Club Incorporated $23,205.00 
The National Foundation for the Deaf Incorporated $20,000.00 
The Natural Phenomena Incorporated $6,646.95 
The Nelson College For Girls Board of Trustees $10,000.00 
The Nelson College For Girls Board of Trustees $8,097.00 
The Nelson Intermediate Board of Trustees $9,500.00 
The Nelson School of Music Trust Board $1,097.10 
The Neonatal Trust $5,800.00 
The New Brighton & Districts Historical Society and Museum 

Incorporated
$4,200.00 

The New Zealand Society of Authors Te Puni Kaituhi O 
Aotearoa Pen New Zealand Incorporated

$4,821.73 

The New Zealand Symphony Orchestra Foundation $150,000.00 
The Newton Central School Board of Trustees - Decile 7 $8,866.00 
The Ngutuawa School Board of Trustees - Decile 3 $7,081.00 
The Normandale School Board of Trustees $1,686.96 
The North Harbour Indoor Bowls Centre Incorporated $1,055.00 
The North Shore Camerata Incorporated $3,888.00 
The Northcote School (Christchurch) Board of Trustees $3,652.17 
The Northland Emergency Services Trust $100,902.00 
The Ohaupo School Board of Trustees $8,666.96 
The Okaihau Primary School Board of Trustees $8,619.52 
The Old Boys' Te Kura Tennis Club Incorporated $1,913.70 
The One Tree Point School Board of Trustees $15,000.00 
The Onslow Cricket Club Incorporated $6,650.00 
The Onslow Cricket Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
The Operating Theatre Trust $20,000.00 
The Opononi Area School Board of Trustees $5,965.22 
The Order of St John South Island Region Trust Board $617,200.00 
The Oroua Sports Club Incorporated $5,362.34 
The Oruaiti School Board of Trustees $7,014.00 
The Otaika Valley School Board of Trustees $9,956.50 
The Otamarakau School Board of Trustees $5,000.00 
The Oteha Valley School Board Of Trustees - Decile 9 $2,635.75 
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The Our Lady of Victories Board of Trustees $16,448.20 
The Paddlateers $3,450.00 
The Palmerston North Boys' High School Board of Trustees $12,973.92 
The Palmerston North Girls' High School Board of Trustees $28,642.52 
The Papanui Junction School Board of Trustees $1,216.00 
The Paraparaumu College Board of Trustees $6,000.00 
The Parkland School (P North) Board of Trustees $3,602.00 
The Performance Arcade Trust $6,056.10 
The Peria School Board of Trustees $4,600.00 
The Photographic Society Of New Zealand Incorporated $7,600.00 
The Physics Room Trust $3,400.87 
The Piano: Centre For Music and the Arts $8,500.00 
The Pirongia School Board of Trustees - Decile 10 $5,440.00 
The Plainsmen Harmony Singers Incorporated $3,300.00 
The Pomare School Board of Trustees $19,510.00 
The Pompallier Catholic College Board of Trustees $6,741.00 
The Portland School Board of Trustees $5,000.00 
The Pukenui/Western Hills Forest Charitable Trust $1,554.00 
The Queen Charlotte College Board of Trustees - Decile 6 $100,000.00 
The R13 Youth Development Trust $840.00 
The Randwick Rugby League Sports Club Incorporated $5,384.70 
The Rangiora Gymnastics Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
The Rangitikei Polo Club Incorporated $6,567.39 
The Rata Street School Board of Trustees $5,000.00 
The Raumati Beach School Board of Trustees $28,690.00 
The Richmond School (Nelson) Board of Trustees $13,024.20 
The Ridgeview School Board of Trustees $5,173.91 
The Rising Foundation Trust $5,923.00 
The Rolleston School Board of Trustees $12,550.00 
The Roncalli College Board of Trustees $14,000.00 
The Rotorua Boys' High School Board Of Trustees $23,378.00 
The Rotorua Steiner School Trust Board $1,945.00 
The Rotorua Touch Association Incorporated $4,173.91 
The Rowandale School Board of Trustees $11,000.00 
The Royal Agricultural Society of New Zealand $4,129.05 
The Royal Akarana Yacht Club Incorporated $22,368.00 
The Royal Akarana Yacht Club Incorporated $26,120.00 
The Royal New Zealand Ballet $250,000.00 
The Royal New Zealand Ballet $350,000.00 
The Ruakaka School Board of Trustees $9,900.00 
The Rugby Museum Society Of New Zealand Incorporated $10,000.00 
The Russell Street School Board of Trustees $10,000.00 
The Sacred Heart College (Napier) Board of Trustees $15,000.00 
The Scout Association Of New Zealand $50,000.00 
The Scout Association Of New Zealand - Aotea Sea Scout 

Group
$30,000.00 

The Shutter Room Collective Incorporated $2,000.00 
The Snells Beach Primary School Board of Trustees - Decile 06 $4,455.00 
The South Canterbury Drama League Incorporated $25,000.00 
The South Taranaki District Museum Trust $25,000.00 
The South Waikato Achievement Trust $7,906.52 
The South Waikato Achievement Trust $20,000.00 
The Southern Hearing Charitable Trust $75,000.00 
The Spring Creek School Board of Trustees $3,346.96 
The St Joseph's Catholic School (Whakatane) Board of 

Trustees
$6,500.00 

The St Joseph's School (Opunake) Board of Trustees $3,000.00 
The St Joseph's School (Taihape) Board of Trustees - Decile 6 $5,000.00 
The St Leo's Catholic School (Devonport) Board of Trustees $800.00 
The St Mary's Colleg $15,005.00 
The St Mary's School (Christchurch) Board of Trustees $6,596.80 
The St Oran's College Board of Trustees $3,000.00 
The Starjam Charitable Trust $15,000.00 
The Starship Foundation $1,000,000.00 
The Strathmore School Board Of Trustees - Decile 1 $1,947.83 
The Swimming Trust of Wellington $1,734.00 
The Tahunanui School Board of Trustees - Decile 4 $8,631.65 
The Taihape Area School Board of Trustees $13,155.22 
The Taihape Squash Rackets Club Incorporated $9,000.00 
The Tangaroa College Board Of Trustees $2,137.00 
The Tararua Aquatic Community Trust $4,616.00 
The Tarrangower School Board of Trustees $10,382.80 
The Taupo Budget Advisory Service Incorporated $8,499.99 
The Te Horo School (Whangarei) Board of Trustees $3,750.00 
The Te Waka Unua School Board of Trustees $12,064.00 
The Tikipunga High School Board Of Trustees $6,722.68 
The Timaru Festival of Roses Trust $30,000.00 
The Timber Museum of New Zealand Trust $17,369.00 
The Toko School Board of Trustees $4,000.00 
The Tokoroa and District Community Hospice Trust Fund $30,000.00 
The Tokoroa North School Board of Trustees $54,713.71 
The Tom Voyle Park Sports Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
The Totara Park School Board of Trustees - Decile 7 $3,120.00 
The Trident High School Board Of Trustees $8,718.00 
The Turaki School Board of Trustees - Decile 3 $11,000.00 
The Turakina School Board of Trustees $4,016.66 
The Tyla Trust $2,484.78 
The Waiotira School Board of Trustees $1,586.96 
The Waipahihi School Board of Trustees $22,203.53 
The Waipu School Board of Trustees $3,207.61 
The Waitara High School Board of Trustees $4,251.79 
The Warkworth School Board of Trustees $5,000.00 
The Waterloo School Board of Trustees $15,000.00 
The Waverley Primary School Board of Trustees $3,873.40 
The Wellington Jazz Orchestra Incorporated $7,200.00 
The Wellington Regional Sports Education Trust $7,434.00 
The West Coast Sports Awards Trust $8,310.00 
The Westburn School Board of Trustees $10,000.00 
The Whangamarino School Board of Trustees - Decile 2 $120,000.00 
The Whangarei Art Museum Trust $67,029.16 
The Whangarei Girls' High School Board  

of Trustees
$4,980.00 

The Whangarei Primary School Board Of Trustees $1,188.03 
The Whangarei Primary School Board Of Trustees $8,721.00 
The Wharenui School Board of Trustees $9,416.00 
The Wharepapa South School Board of Trustees $2,597.90 
The Willows Cricket Club Incorporated $6,479.00 
The Yes And Trust $10,445.00 
The Ymca Arts Trust Christchurch $3,339.20 
The Young Men's Christian Association of Taranaki 

Incorporated
$2,406.94 

Theatre Hawke's Bay Incorporated $2,521.74 
Three kings Judo Club $6,000.00 
Three Kings United Football Club Incorporated $8,272.50 
Thundercat Racing Association Of New Zealand Incorporated $8,162.25 
Tikipunga Association Football Club Incorporated $3,185.65 
Tikipunga Community Trust $12,000.00 
Timaru Boys High School $2,241.57 
Timaru Boys High School Rugby Club Incorporated $9,464.00 
Timaru Bridge Club Incorporated $1,826.00 
Timaru District Libraries $10,000.00 
Timaru Gymnastics Club Incorporated $4,632.66 
Timaru Indoor Bowls Association Incorporated $10,500.00 

Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

Timaru Squash Rackets Incorporated $2,000.00 
Titiro Whakamua - Looking Forward Incorporated $2,869.57 
Toi Ora Live Art Trust $5,253.75 
Toki Incorporated $11,674.00 
Tokoroa Association Football Club Incorporated $35,939.00 
Tokoroa Association Football Club Incorporated $7,286.96 
Tokoroa Dog Training Club Incorporated $14,800.00 
Tokoroa Intermediate School $36,075.95 
Tokoroa Little Theatre Society Incorporated $1,564.56 
Tokoroa Little Theatre Society Incorporated $24,092.50 
Tokoroa Mountain Bike Club Incorporated $6,714.00 
Tokoroa North School $3,217.00 
Tokoroa Senior Citizens and Welfare Centre Incorporated $9,660.00 
Tokoroa Sports Fishing Association Incorporated $14,467.20 
Tokoroa Track & Field Club $12,587.00 
Tomarata Indoor Bowling Club Incorporated $950.00 
Top Dog Theatre $10,000.00 
Torbay Sailing Club Incorporated $30,782.61 
Totaradale Golf Club Incorporated $3,544.00 
Totaradale Golf Club Incorporated $6,770.00 
Triathlon New Zealand Incorporated $6,705.00 
Triathlon Tauranga Incorporated $12,282.67 
Tu Meke Sports Club Incorporated $1,706.60 
Tug Lyttelton Preservation Society Inc. $11,297.00 
Tui Park Bowling Club Incorporated $2,000.00 
Tui Park Bowling Club Incorporated $6,700.00 
Tutaenui Sports Club $4,747.88 
Tutukaka Coast Youth $10,390.00 
Twiliters Leisure Marching Team $1,700.00 
Twiliters Marching Team $1,500.00 
Uniband Incorporated $2,130.00 
United Basketball Club Incorporated $4,000.00 
United Bowling Club Incorporated $3,499.48 
United Nations Association Of New Zealand (United Nations 

Youth Association Of New Zealand Branch) Incorporated
$1,173.91 

University of Auckland Ski Club Incorporated $22,072.00 
Upper Hutt Child Development Trust $2,200.00 
Upper Hutt Roller Skating Club Incorporated $1,630.00 
Upper Hutt Roller Skating Club Incorporated $2,985.00 
Upper Moutere Playgroup $5,681.00 
Upside Youth Mentoring Aotearoa $5,377.39 
Utiku Old Girls Netball Club $4,367.00 
Valley Dragonboat Club Incorporated $2,000.00 
VANZ Association of New Zealand Incorporated $3,716.00 
Variety Artists Club of New Zealand Incorporated $9,877.95 
Vibe Care NZ $1,564.00 
Victoria University Netball Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Victory Boxing Charitable Trust $5,124.00 
Victory Christian Centre Trust $2,039.13 
Vintage Car Club Of New Zealand Wellington Branch 

Incorporated
$1,555.65 

Vintage Car Club of New Zealand Wellington Branch 
Incorporated

$1,878.00 

Viscount School BOT $10,000.00 
Volleyball Bay of Plenty Incorporated $6,771.00 
Volleyball Hawkes Bay Incorporated $11,510.56 
Volleyball Hawkes Bay Incorporated $10,000.00 
Volleyball Motueka - Golden Bay Incorporated $5,926.36 
Volleyball New Zealand Incorporated $14,653.68 
Volleyball West Coast Incorporated $5,625.88 
Volunteering Northland $3,430.00 
Volunteering Northland $3,826.08 
Waiariki Maori Community Charitable Trust $2,500.00 
Waihora Clay Target Club Incorporated $11,250.00 
Waihora Pony Club Incorporated $8,625.00 
Waihora Rugby Football Club Incorporated $4,000.00 
Waikanae Beach Tennis Club Incorporated $1,600.00 
Waikanae Bowling Club Incorporated $9,930.70 
Waikanae Rugby Football Club Incorporated $10,282.82 
Waikato Country Music Association Incorporated $5,345.91 
Waikato River Trails Trust $1,500.00 
Waikato Rowing Club Incorporated $8,800.00 
Waikato Thames Yachting Association Incorporated $20,550.00 
Waikawa Marae $16,082.00 
Waimairi Beach Golf Club Incorporated $23,100.00 
Waimakariri Arts Trust Board $2,670.00 
Waimakariri United Footall Club Incorporated $4,989.82 
Waimarama Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated $12,800.00 
Waimarino Pony Club Incorporated $1,140.00 
Waimauku Tennis Club Incorporated $6,360.00 
Waimea Amateur Swimming Club Incorporated $10,711.50 
Waimea Basketball Club Incorporated $9,080.00 
Waimea College $1,270.43 
Waimea College Board of Trustees $15,000.00 
Waimea Old Boys Rugby Football Club Incorporated $46,000.00 
Wainoni-Avonside Community Services Trust $2,994.58 
Waipa Community Trust $30,000.00 
Waipu Caledonian Charitable Trust $6,149.00 
Waipu Croquet Club Incorporated $3,876.00 
Waipu Netball Club $389.00 
Waipu Netball Club $2,336.21 
Waipu Primary School BOT $2,776.96 
Waipu Rugby Squash Club Incorporated $1,000.00 
Waipu Rugby Squash Club Incorporated $3,500.00 
Wairau Intermediate School $7,000.00 
Waitemata Synchronised Swimming Club Incorporated $9,263.44 
Waitikiri Golf Club Incorporated $2,881.00 
Waitohi Rugby Football Club Incorporated $4,611.50 
Wakatu Cricket Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Wakefield School Board of Trustees $4,895.00 
Walsh Aviation Support Society Incorporated $29,900.00 
Wanderers Cricket Club $4,517.82 
Wanderers Cricket Club $5,182.00 
Wanderers Rugby Football Club Incorporated $16,178.49 
Wanderers Rugby Football Club Incorporated $15,000.00 
Wandersearch Auckland Charitable Trust $4,280.00 
Warkworth Brass Band Incorporated $8,220.60 
Warkworth Brass Band Incorporated $5,816.00 
Warkworth Golf Club Incorporated $30,000.00 
Warkworth Golf Club Incorporated $9,404.00 
Warkworth Golf Club Incorporated $13,790.00 
Warkworth Pistol Club Incorporated $4,375.41 
Warkworth Tennis And Squash Club Incorporated $10,000.00 
Waverley Agricultural and Pastoral Association $4,063.00 
Waverley and District Maternity Home Service Inc $7,087.00 
Waverley Waitotara Sheep Dog Trial Club $2,540.96 
Weber School $1,899.62 
Wekaweka Valley Community Trust $10,000.00 
Wellington Baseball Association Incorporated $5,573.91 
Wellington Basketball Association Incorporated $1,238.00 
Wellington Brass Band Incorporated $5,090.00 
Wellington Brass Band Incorporated $6,000.00 
Wellington Competitive Bowlers Association Incorporated $4,173.91 

Organisation name Approved 
amount ($) 

Wellington Floorball Club Incorporated $2,000.00 
Wellington Floorball Club Incorporated $3,000.00 
Wellington Free Ambulance Service (Incorporated) $51,474.00 
Wellington Golf Incorporated $2,826.00 
Wellington Handball Federation Incorporated $1,560.00 
Wellington Hospitals Foundation $226,925.07 
Wellington Irish Dance Trust Board $3,269.55 
Wellington Justices Of The Peace Association Incorporated $2,000.00 
Wellington Opera Trust $20,000.00 
Wellington Opera Trust $15,000.00 
Wellington Organists Association Incorporated $500.00 
Wellington Rape Crisis Incorporated $5,000.00 
Wellington Red Hackle Pipe Band Incorporated $5,000.00 
Wellington Regional Orchestra Foundation Incorporated $5,000.00 
Wellington Rudolf Steiner Kindergarten Trust $4,172.00 
Wellington Rugby League Zone of NZRL Incorporated $30,000.00 
Wellington Russian Club Charitable Trust $2,000.00 
Wellington Sexual Abuse Help Foundation $7,800.00 
Wellington Touch Association Incorporated $6,500.00 
Wellington Zoo Trust $400,000.00 
Wellsford Tennis Club Incorporated $5,862.25 
Wesley Primary School $12,000.00 
West Coast Cricket Association Incorporated $5,000.00 
West Coast Riding for the Disabled Incorporated $5,000.00 
West Coast Riding For the Disabled Incorporated $8,400.00 
West Coast Speedway Association Incorporated $6,337.50 
Western Association Football Club Incorporated $5,902.96 
Western Heights High School $6,348.00 
Westlake Marching Team $2,492.00 
Westland High School $3,000.00 
Westland High School - Decile 5 $10,821.00 
Westport Bowling Club Incorporated $1,739.44 
Westport Bowling Club Incorporated $1,016.00 
Westport Early Learning Centre Incorporated $1,912.56 
Westport Golf Club Incorporated $8,000.00 
Westport Golf Club Incorporated $6,425.00 
Westport Old Boys Rugby Football Club Incorporated $4,064.00 
Westport Returned Soldier's Bowling Club Incorporated $3,672.49 
Westshore Surf Life Saving Club (Incorporated) $33,074.00 
Whakaaro Tahi Community Trust $20,000.00 
Whakatane Athletic & Harrier Club Incorporated $12,440.51 
Whakatane Golf Club Incorporated $6,000.00 
Whakatane High School $11,000.00 
Whakatane Rowing Club Incorporated $29,850.00 
Whakatane Squash Rackets Club Incorporated $7,624.44 
Whakatane Squash Rackets Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Whanau Awhina Womens Refuge Incorporated $10,920.00 
Whangamarino School $60,000.00 
Whangamata Combined Sports Centre Incorporated $20,000.00 
Whangamata Community Swimming Pool (Incorporated) $32,575.09 
Whangaparaoa Tennis Club Incorporated $4,173.91 
Whangarei Academy of Gymnastics Incorporated $8,000.00 
Whangarei Amateur Swimming Club Incorporated $388.79 
Whangarei Amateur Swimming Club Incorporated $4,608.00 
Whangarei Badminton Club Incorporated $21,380.00 
Whangarei Boys' High School $25,000.00 
Whangarei Boys' High School $8,615.00 
Whangarei Budgeting Service Incorporated $7,500.00 
Whangarei Contract Bridge Club Incorporated $20,000.00 
Whangarei Golf Club Incorporated $13,000.00 
Whangarei Golf Club Incorporated $12,980.00 
Whangarei Group Riding For the Disabled Incorporated $1,940.65 
Whangarei Harmony Chorus Incorporated $5,500.00 
Whangarei Intermediate School $4,500.00 
Whangarei Intermediate School - Decile 4 $27,000.00 
Whangarei Motor-Cycle Club Incorporated $25,000.00 
Whangarei Native Bird Recovery Centre Incorporated $6,980.00 
Whangarei Parents Centre Incorporated $1,500.00 
Whangarei Pipe Band Society Incorporated $4,356.52 
Whangarei Pipe Band Society Incorporated $6,800.00 
Whangarei Quarry Gardens Trust $70,000.00 
Whangarei Quarry Gardens Trust $30,000.00 
Whangarei Racing Club Incorporated $14,865.00 
Whangarei Roller Skating Club Incorporated $2,912.00 
Whangarei Rowing Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Whangarei Sikh Society $8,495.97 
Whangarei Stroke Club $960.00 
Whangarei Tennis & Squash Club (Incorporated) $16,000.00 
Whangaroa County Museum & Archive Society Incorporated $10,000.00 
Whangaroa Golf Club Incorporated $32,000.00 
Whangaroa Golf Club Incorporated $25,000.00 
Whare Timatatanga Hou Ora Incorporated $8,600.00 
Wharenui Gators Incorporated $3,696.00 
Whau Valley School Board Of Trustees $12,134.70 
Whenua Iti Trust Incorporated $5,500.00 
Whenuakite School Fundraising Team $914.25 
Whitford Pony Club Incorporated $1,500.00 
Whitianga Art Group Incorporated $10,930.75 
Whitianga Community Services Trust $10,449.00 
Whitianga Playcentre $3,312.20 
Wilderness Canoe Trust $8,000.00 
Wildlife Veterinary Trust $36,995.00 
Windwhistle Winter Sports Club Incorporated $2,200.00 
Women's Centre Incorporated $8,000.00 
Woodend Bowling Club Incorporated $5,000.00 
Woodville Association Football Club Incorporated $4,021.56 
Woolston Boxing Club Incorporated $12,303.00 
Woolston Brass Incorporated $15,890.43 
Woolston Development Project Incorporated $2,926.09 
Woolston Park Bowling Club Incorporated $14,641.75 
Woolston Playcentre (Playcentre Aotearoa) $2,500.00 
Woolston Preschool Incorporated $2,288.65 
Woolston Preschool Incorporated $2,228.00 
Woomb NZ Charitable Trust $9,105.21 
Word Christchurch $6,500.00 
Woven Earth (Trust) $21,874.97 
Wymondley Road School $4,160.00 
YMCA Central Incorporated $3,524.61 
YMCA Central Incorporated $12,339.00 
Young and Hungry Arts Trust $5,000.00 
Young Life New Zealand Trust $9,875.00 
Young Men's Christian Association of South and Mid 

Canterbury Incorporated
$20,000.00 

Youth Inspire $752.75 
Youthline Auckland Charitable Trust $6,000.00 
Youthline Central North Island Incorporated $29,510.00 
Youthline Central North Island Incorporated $24,180.00 
YSAR Trust $20,000.00 
YSAR Trust $25,000.00 
Zeal Education Trust $5,533.74 
Zonta Club of Christchurch South Incorporated $3,774.30 

$37,871,562.30 
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Directory
Directors
Rodney Lingard
Brian Counihan
William McLean
Carter Hayes
Simon Norrie

Registered office
Level 1, 190 Taranaki Street
Wellington, 6141
New Zealand

Nature of business
To raise funds through the 
operation of gaming machines 
and to distribute these funds 
for charitable purposes 
throughout New Zealand

Company number
4009218

IRD Number
109-881-066

Independent auditor
Grant Thornton New Zealand 
Audit Limited
L15, 215 Lambton Quay
Wellington, 6143
New Zealand


